
NATCHITOCHES PARISH 
COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Natchitoches, Louisiana 

Financial Report 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Page 
No. 

Independent Auditors Report 1-3 

Basic Financial Statements 

Govemment Wide Financial Statements: 
Statement ofNet Position 5 
Statement of Activities 6-7 

Fund Financial Statements: 
Balance Sheet 9 
Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 10 
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and 

Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the 
Statement of Activities 11 

Statement ofNet Position - Proprietary Fund 12 
State of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net 

Assets - Proprietary Fund 13 
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Fund 14 

Notes to Financial Statements 15-36 

Supplementary Information Required by GASB Statement 34: 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund 38 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Title 111 B 39 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Title 111 C-1 40 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Title 111 C-2 41 
Notes to Required Supplementary Information 42-43 

Supplementary Financial Information Required by GOEA: 
Schedule ofNonmajor Funds 45 
Comparative Schedule of General Fixed Assets and Changes 

in General Fixed Assets 46 

Independent Auditors Report on Interna1 Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Performed in Accordance With Government Áuditing Standards 47-48 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 49 

Summary Schedule ofPrior Audit Findings 50 

Managements Corrective Action Plan 51 



L 1231 East Laurel Avenue p 337-457-4146 DSFCPAS.COM 

Eunice. LA 70535 F 337-457-5060 

DARNALL SIKES 
& FREDERICK 
A CORPORATION OF CERTIFIED 

PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

OTHER LOCATIONS: 

Lafayette Morgan City Abbeville 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT 

The Board of Directors 
Natchitoches Parish Council on Aging, Inc. 
Natchitoches, Louisiana 

Report on the Atidit of the Financial Statements 

Opilli()1Is 

We have audited the accolnpanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate reinaining fund infonnation ofNatchitoches Parish Council 
on Aging, Inc. as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial stateinents, 
which collectively colnprise Natchitoches Parish Council on Aging, Inc. s basic fmancial statements as 
listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governinental activities, the business-type activities, each inajor fund, 
aiid the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of Natchitoches Parish Council on Aging, Inc., as of June 
30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the 
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. 

Basisfor Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Coinptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are 
further described in the Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Stateinents section of our 
report. We are required to be independent of Natchitoches Parish Council on Aging, Inc. and to meet our 
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requireinents relating to our audit. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

Responsibilities ofManagementfor the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Ainerica, and for the 
design, iinpleinentation, and inaintenance ofintemal control relevant to the preparation and fairpresentation 
of financial stateinents that are free froin inaterial rnisstateinent, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the fmancial statements, inanagement is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Natchitoches Parish Council on 
Aging, Inc. s ability to continue as a going concem for twelve months beyond the financial stateinent date, 
including any currently known infonnation that inay raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 



Auditor s Responsibilitiesfor the Audit ofthe Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor s report that includes our 
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and 
Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud 
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal 
control. Misstatements are considered material ifthere is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the fmancial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, and desigu and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures 
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to desigu audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of Natchitoches Parish Council on Aging, Inc.s intemal control. Accordingly, no 
such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, 
that raise substantial doubt about Natchitoches Parish Council on Aging, Inc. s ability to continue 
as a going concem for a reasonable period oftime. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing ofthe audit, significant audit findings, and certain intemal control-related matters 
that we identified during the audit. 

Required Supplementaiy Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Ainerica require that budgetary 
comparison infonnation on pages 38-43 be presented to supplement the basic fmancial statements. Such 
infonnation is the responsibility of inanagement and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, 
is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial stateinents in an appropriate operational, econoinic, or 
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States ofAinerica, which consisted 
of inquiries ofinanagement about the inethods ofpreparing the infonnation and coinparing the infonnation 
for consistency with inanageinents responses to our inquiries, the basic financial stateinents, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit ofthe basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 



Managcmcnt has omittcd thc managcmcnt discussion and analysis that accounting principlcs gcncrally 
acccptcd in thc Unitcd Statcs of Amcrica rcquirc to bc prcscntcd to supplcmcnt thc basic financial 
statcmcnts. Such missing information, although not a part of thc basic fmancial statcmcnts, is rcquircd by 
thc Govcrnrncntal Accounting Standards Board who considcrs it to bc an csscntial part offmancial rcporting 
for placing thc basic financial statcmcnts in an appropriatc operational, cconomic, or historical contcxt. Our 
opinion on thc basic financial statcmcnts is not affcctcd by this missing infonnation. 

Supplementaiy Information 

Our audit was conductcd for thc purposc of fonning opinions on thc financial statcmcnts that collcctivcly 
comprisc Natchitochcs Parish Council on Aging, Inc. s basic fmancial statcmcnts. Thc accompanying 
schcdulc of nonrnajor funds and colnparativc schcdulc of gcncral fixcd asscts and changcs in gcncral fixcd 
asscts, arc prcscntcd for purposcs of additional analysis and arc not a rcquircd part of thc basic financial 
statcmcnts. Such infonnation is thc rcsponsibility ofinanagcincnt and was dcrivcd froin and rclatcs dircctly 
to thc undcrlying accounting and othcr rccords uscd to prcparc thc basic financial statcincnts. Thc 
infonnation has bccn subjcctcd to thc auditing proccdurcs applicd in thc audit of thc basic financial 
statcmcnts and ccrtain additional proccdurcs, including comparing and rcconciling such infonnation 
dircctly to thc undcrlying accounting and othcr rccords uscd to prcparc thc basic financial statcmcnts or to 
thc basic financial statcmcnts thcmsclvcs, and othcr additional proccdurcs in accordancc with auditing 
standards gcncrally acccptcd in thc Unitcd Statcs of Aincrica. In our opinion, schcdulc of noninajor funds 
and coinparativc schcdulc of gcncral fixcd asscts and changcs in gcncral fixcd asscts arc fairly statcd, in all 
inatcrial rcspccts, in rclation to thc basic financial statcincnts as a wholc. 

Other Information 

Managcincnt is rcsponsiblc for thc othcr infonnation includcd in thc annual rcport. Thc othcr infonnation 
compriscs thc introductory and statistical scctions but docs not includc thc basic fmancial statcmcnts and 
our auditor s rcport thcrcon. Our opinions on thc basic financial statcmcnts do not covcr thc othcr 
infonnation, and wc do not cxprcss an opinion or any fonn of assurancc thcrcon. 

In conncction with our audit of thc basic fmancial statcincnts, our rcsponsibility is to rcad thc othcr 
infonnation and considcr whcthcr a inatcrial inconsistcncy cxists bctwccn thc othcr infonnation and thc 
basic fmancial statcmcnts, or thc othcr infonnation othcrwisc appcars to bc matcrially misstatcd. If, bascd 
on thc work performcd, wc concludc that an uncorrcctcd matcrial misstatcmcnt of thc othcr infonnation 
cxists, wc arc rcquircd to dcscribc it in our rcport. 

Other Reporting Requireð by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordancc with Government Auditing Standards, wc havc also issucd our rcport datcd Novcmbcr 14, 
2022, on our considcration of Natchitochcs Parish Council on Aging, Inc. s intcmal control ovcr fmancial 
rcporting and on our tcsts ofits coinpliancc with ccrtain provisions oflaws, rcgulations, contracts, and grant 
agrccmcnts and othcr mattcrs. Thc purposc of that rcport is solcly to dcscribc thc scopc of our tcsting of 
intcmal control ovcr financial rcporting and compliancc and thc rcsults of that tcsting, and not to providc 
an opinion on thc cffcctivcncss of Natchitochcs Parish Council on Aging, Inc. s intcmal control ovcr 
financial rcporting or on coinpliancc. That rcport is an intcgral part of an audit perfonncd in accordancc 
with Government Auditing Standards in considcring Natchitochcs Parish Council on Aging, Inc. s intcmal 
control ovcr fmancial rcporting and compliancc. 

DarnaC Síkes & yrecíeríck 
A Corporation of Ccrtificd Public Accountants 

Eunicc, Louisiana 
Novcmbcr 14, 2022 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Government Wide Statement of Net position 
June 30, 2022 

Governmental Business - Type 
Activities Activities Total 

Assets 
Cash $ 238,717 
Accounts receivable 338 
Certificate ofdeposit - 
Grants and contracts receivable - 
Prepaid 2,138 
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation L469.157 

Total Assets 1.710.350 

Liabilitie s 
Accounts payable 29,751 
Accrued payroll and related benefits 12,671 
Accrued compensated absences 6,753 
Note payable: 

Current portion 9,639 
Non-current portion 333.696 

Total Liabilities 392.5 10 

Net Position 
Invested in Capital Assets, net of debt 
Restricted for: 
Prepaið 
ARP supportive service program 
ARP caregiver 

Utility assistance 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

1,125,822 

2,138 
25,467 

6,161 
607 

157.645 

$ L317.840 

276,363 

$ 276.363 

l, 125,822 

2,138 
25,467 

6,161 
607 

434.008 

$ L594.203 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Direct Inðirect 
Exp enses Eqenses 

$ 19,834 
6,286 

24,774 
41,299 
15,804 
35,965 

$ 11,999 
3,803 

14,987 
24,984 
9,561 
9,172 

125,569 28,174 
3,847 2,327 

207,091 53,596 

29,434 17,806 

17,098 
5,076 
8,765 

11,939 

11,099 

317.762 
881.642 

138.722 
138.722 

S 1.020.364 

3,071 
5,302 
4,864 

48,235 
(237.88 1) 

¡ 

NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Government Wide Statement of Activities 
Year Ended June 30, 2022 

FunctionlPrograms 
Governmental Activities 

Health, Welfare & Social Services: 
Supportive Services: 

Information anð assistance 
Outreach 
Transportation 
Material aið 
Telephone 
Other 

Nutrition Services: 
Congregate meals 
Nutrition eðucation 
Home ðelivereð meals 

Disease Prevention anð Health Promotion: 
Wellness 

National Family Caregiver Support: 
Respite care 
Public eðucation 
Information anð assistance 
Other 

Senior Center 
Supplemental Senior Center 
NSIP 
MIPPA 
Vaccine outreach 
Area Agency Aðministration 

Administration 
Total governmental activities 

Business-Type Activities 
Bingo 

Total business-type activities 

Total 

[1 



Net (Fxpense) Revenue and Increases 
ecreases) in Net Assets 

ProgramRevenues Total Total 
Charges for Operating Grants Capital Grants and Govemmental Business - Type 

Services and Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total 

$ - $ 14,757 $ 
- 4,677 
- 18,432 
- 30,727 
- 11,758 
- 20,924 

- 94,061 
- 3,777 

285 236,537 

- 8,674 

- 13,796 
- 6,574 
- 11,350 
- 13,558 
- 48,455 
- 13,323 
- 24,457 
- 300 
- 11,099 
- 48,235 
- 79.881 

285 715.352 

 

(17,076) $ 
(5,412) 

(21,329) 
(35,556) 
(13,607) 
(24,213) 

- (59,682) 
- (256,910) 
- 230,648 

(3,302) 
(1,573) 
(2,717) 
(3,245) 
48,455 
13,323 
24,457 

300 

(166.005)  

- $ (17,076) 
- (5,412) 
- (21,329) 
- (35,556) 
- (13,607) 
- (24,213) 

- (59,682) 
- (256,910) 
- 230,648 

(3,302) 
(1,573) 
(2,717) 
(3,245) 
48,455 
13,323 
24,457 

300 

(166,005) 

- (38,566) - (38,566) 

192.354 - - - 53.632 53.632 
192.354 - - - 53.632 53.632 

$ 192639 $ 715.352 $ - (166.005) 53.632 (112.373) 

General Revenues: 
Grants and contributions not restricted to 

specffic programs 54,776 - 54,776 
Unrestricted investment income 270 853 1,123 
ForgivenessofPPPloan - - - 
Miscellaneous 13,827 236 14,063 
Transfers 44.571 (44.571) - 

Total general revenues 113.444 (43,482) 69.962 
Change in net position (52,561) 10, 150 (42,411) 
Net position - beginning ofthe year 1.370.401 266.213 1.636.614 
Netposition - end ofthe year $ L317840 $ 276.363 $ L594203 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Balancc Shcet 
Governmental Funds 

June 30, 2022 

General Title Title 
Fund IIIB IllC-1 

Title Non-Major 
111 C-2 Funds Total 

Assets 
Cash $ 238,717 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 238,717 
Accounts receivable 338 - - - - 338 
Prepaids 2,138 - - - - 2,138 
Duefromotherfunds - - - - 607 607 

TotalAssets $ 24L193 $ - - - $ 607 $ 24L800 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable $ 29,751 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 29,751 
Accrued payroll and 
related benefits 12,671 - - - - 12,671 

Due to other funds 607 - - - - 607 
Total Liabilities 43,029 - - - - 43,029 

Fund Ba1ances: 
Nonspendable: 

Prepaid 2,138 - - - - 2,138 
Restncted for: 
ARP supportive service program 25,467 - - - - 25,467 
ARP caregiver 6,161 - - - - 6,161 
Utility assistance - - - - 607 607 

Unassigned 164.398 - - - - 164.398 
TotalFundBalances 198,164 - - - 607 198.771 

Total Liabilities and 

FundBalances $ 24L193 $ - - - $ 607 

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement ofnet position are different because: 

- Compensated absences accrued are not paid for out ofcurrent financial resources and therefore 
are not reported in the funds (6,753) 

- Notes payable are no due and payable in the current penod and therefore 
are not reported in the funds (343,335) 

- Capital assets used in govemmental activities are not financial resources and therefore 
are not reported in the funds 1,469. 157 

Total net position ofgovemmental activities $ 1.317.840 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Statement ofRevenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
Governmental Funds 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Total 
General Title Title Title Non-Major G3vemmental 
Fund 111 B 111 C-1 111 C-2 Funds Funds 

REVENUES 
lntergovemmental: 
63vem0rs Office ofElderly Affairs 
Department ofllomeland Security 

Program Service Fees: 
Congregate meals 
Home delivered meals 

Jnvestment income 
Local and miscellaneous: 
United way 
Donations 
Miscellaneous 

Total Revenues 

Health, Welfare, & Social Services 
Current: 
Personnel 
Fringe 
Travel 

erating Services 
Operating Supplies 
Other Costs 

Capital outlay 
Principal 
Jnterest 

Total Expenditures 

Eess (deficiency) ofrevenues over 
expenditures 

$ 210,014 $ 101,275 $ 97,838 $ 236,537 $ 89,808 $ 735,472 
- - - - 34,656 34,656 

- - - 285 - 285 
270 - - - - 270 

1,570 - - - - 1,570 
1,415 - - - - 1,415 

10.842 - - - - 10.842 
224.111 101.275 97.838 236.822 124.464 784.510 

20,599 94,524 47,427 81,114 38,300 281,964 
2,715 11,487 5,764 9,858 4,655 34,479 

74 120 53 94 54 395 
41,346 44,440 25,169 43,848 16,6z14 171,447 

2,152 31,687 2,186 6,875 22,594 65,494 
201 36,210 79,318 118,898 32,207 266,834 

29,998 - - - - 29,998 
9,446 - - - - 9,446 

17.862 - - - - 17.862 
124.393 218,468 159,917 260,687 114,454 877.919 

99.718 (117.193) (62.079) (23.865) 10.010 (93.409) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 135,612 142,660 62,079 23,865 55,564 419,780 
Transfers out (284.168) (25.467) - - (65.574) (375,209) 
Totalotherfinancing sources and uses (148.556) 117.193 62.079 23.865 (10.010) 44.571 

Net decrease in fund balances (48,838) - - - - (48,838) 

FUND BALANCES 
Beginning ofthe year 

End ofthe year 

247.002 - - - 607 247.609 

$ 198164 $ - - - 607 S 198771 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Rcconciliation of thc Statcmcnt of Rcvcnucs, Expcnditurcs and 
Changcs in Fund Balanccs of Govcrnmcntal Funds 

to thc Statcmcnt of Activitics 
Ycar Endcd Junc 30, 2022 

Net decrease in fund balances - total governmental funds $ (48,838) 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. 
However, in the statement of activities the cost of these assets 
is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as 
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation expense 
($43,279) exceeded capital out1ay ($29,998) during the year (13,281) 

Governmental funds report principal payments on debt service as expenditures. 
However, in the statement of activities these payments are recorded as a 
reduction in note payable and an expense 9,446 

Some expenses reported in the State of Activities do not require 
the use of current financial resources and therefore are not 
reported as expenditures in governmental funds: 

Compensated absences 1 12 

Change in net position of governmental activities $ (52.561) 

Thc accompanying notcs arc an intcgral part of this statcmcnt. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Statement ofNet position 
Proprietaiy Fund 

June 30, 2022 
(With Comparative Data for Prior Year) 

Business-Type Activities 
Video Bingo 

2022 2021 
Assets 

Current Assets: 
Cash 
Certificate of deposit 
Receivables, net 

Total Current Assets 

Total Assets 

$ 153,889 
118,781 

8.195 
280,865 

S 280.865 

$ 143,890 
118,140 

9,107 
271,137 

S 27L137 

Liabilitie s 
Current Liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Paiyoll liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

$ 4,436 
66 

4.502 

4,502 

$ 4,850 
74 

4,924 

4,924 

Net Positioii 

Unreserved 276,363 266,213 

Total Net Position $ 276363 $ 266.213 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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853 
853 

54,721 

(44,571) 

10,150 

266,213 

$ 276.363 

1,371 
1,371 

54,699 

(38.172) 

16,527 

249,686 

$ 266.213 

NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Statemcnt of Rcvcnucs, Expcnditurcs and Changcs in Fund Nct position 
Proprictaiy Fund 

Ycar Endcd Junc 30, 2022 
(With Comparativc Data for Prior Ycar) 

Business-Type Activities 
Video Bingo 

2022 2021 

Operating Revenue 
Charges for services 
Miscellaneous 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Personnel and fringe 
Operating services 
Operating supplies 
Other costs 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating income 

Nonoperating Revenues 
Interest income 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 

Income before transfers 

Transfers out 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position - Beginning 

Net Position - Ending 

$ 192,354 $ 169,755 
236 190 

192.590 169.945 

15,637 15,175 
63,290 57,340 
49,664 42,553 
10,131 1,549 

138,722 116,617 

53,868 53,328 

Thc accompanying notcs arc an intcgral part of this statcmcnt. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietaiy Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from customers 
Payments to suppliers for goods and services 
Payments to employees for services 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
Transfers to general fund 

Net cash used by noncapital financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest on investments 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning ofyear 

Cash and cash equivalents, end ofyear 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash 
provided by operating activities: 
Operating income 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net 

cash provided by operating activities: 
Change in current assets and liabilities: 

Increase in accounts receivable 
Decrease in accounts payable 
Increase in payroll liabilities 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to Statement ofNet Position 
Cash 

Certfficate of deposit 

Total cash and cash equivalents shown in statement of cash flow 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 
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Business-Type 
Activities 

Video Bingo 

$ 193,502 
(123,499) 
(15.645) 
54.358 

(44,57 1) 
(44,571) 

853 
853 

10,640 

262,030 

272.670 

$ 53,868 

912 
(414) 

(8) 

54.358 

$ 153,889 

118,781 

272.670 



NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting and reporting policies of Natchitoches Council on Aging, Inc. (the Council) 
confonn to the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 
(GAAP) as applicable to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental and financial 
reporting principles. Governments are also required to follow the pronouncements of the 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued through Noveinber 30, 1989 (when 
applicable) that do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The following is a 
surnmary of certain significant accounting polices used by the Council: 

A. Purpose ofthe Council on Aging 

The purpose of the Council is to collect facts and statistics and make special studies of 
conditions pertaining to the einployinent, financial status, recreation, social adjustinent, 
inental and physical health or other conditions affecting the welfare of the aging people 
in Natchitoches Parish; to keep abreast ofthe latest developments in these fields ofactivity 
throughout Louisiana and the United States; to interpret its findings to the citizens of the 
parish; to provide for a inutual exchange of ideas and information on the parish and state 
level; to conduct public ineetings to inake recorninendations for needed iinprovements 
and additional resources; to promote the welfare ofaging people when requested to do so; 
to coordinate and monitor services of other local agencies serving the aging people of the 
parish; and to assist and cooperate with the Govemor s Office of Elderly Affairs (GOEA) 
other departments of state and local government serving the elderly; and to make 
recornmendations relevant to the planning and delivery of services to the elderly of the 
parish. 

Specific services provided by the Council to the elderly residents of Natchitoches Parish 
include providing congregate and home delivered meals, nutritional education, personal 
care, information and assistance, outreach, material aid, utility assistance, homemakers, 
recreation, legal assistance, disease prevention, health proinotion, and transportation. 

B. Reporting Entity 

In 1964, the State of Louisiana passed Act 456 authorizing the charter of a voluntary 
council on aging for the welfare of the aging people in each parish of Louisiana. In 1979, 
the Louisiana Legislature created the Govemor s Office of Elderly Affairs (GOEA) (La. 
R.S. 46:93 1) with the specific intention that GOEA adininister and coordinate social 
services and programs for the elderly population of Louisiana through sixty-four parish 
voluntary councils on aging. 

Before a council on aging can begin operations in a specific parish, its application for a 
charter must receive approval froin GOEA pursuant to Louisiana Revised Statute (La. 
R. S.) 46: 1602. Each council on aging in Louisiana inust coinply with the state laws that 
apply to quasi-public agencies, as well as the policies and regulations established by 
GOEA. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continucd) 

The Natchitochcs Council on Aging, Inc. is a legally scparatc, non-profit, quasi-public 
corporation. The Council incorporated under the provisions of Title 12, Chapter 2 of the 
Louisiana Revised Statutes on March 3, 1969 and subsequently received its charter from 
the Govemor of the State of Louisiana. 

A board of directors, consisting of 13 voluntary members, who serve three-year terms, 
govems the Council. The board of directors is comprised of, but not limited to, 
representatives of the Parish s elderly population, general public, private businesses, and 
elected public officials. Board members are elected in the following manner: 

A11 members from throughout Natchitoches Parish shall be elected by the 
general membership at the Council s annual meeting. 

Membership in the Council is open at all times, without restriction, to all residents of 
Natchitoches Parish who have reached the age of majority and who express an interest in 
the Council and wish to contribute to or share in its programs. Membership fees are not 
charged. 

Based on the criteria set forth in GASB Statement 14, The Financiai Reporting Entily, the 
Council is not a component unit of another prirnary governrnent, nor does it have any 
component units that are related to it. In addition, based on the criteria set forth in this 
statement, the Council has presented its financial statements as a special-purpose, stand-
alone governrnent; accordingly, it is applying the provisions of Statement 14 as if it were 
a primary governrnent. 

C. Presentation of Statements 

The Councils basic financial statements consist of governrnent-wide financial 
statements on all activities of the Council, which are designed to report the Council as a 
whole entity, and fund financial statements, which purpose are to report individual 
major governrnental funds and combined nonrnajor governrnental funds. 

Both the governrnent-wide and fund fmancial statements categorize priinary activities as 
either governrnental or business type. The Councils functions and programs have all 
been categorized as governrnental activities except for the Bingo fund, a business-type 
activity. The Council does not have any fiduciary funds, or any component units that are 
fiduciary in nature. Accordingly, the governrnent-wide fmancial stateinents do not include 
any ofthese activities or funds. 

D. Basic Financial Stateinents - Governrnent-Wide Statements 

The government-wide financial statements include the Statement of Net position and the 
Stateinent of Activities for all activities of the Council. As a general rule, the effect of 
interfund activity has been eliminated from these stateinents. The governrnent-wide 



NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

presentation focuses primarily on the sustainability of the Council as an entity and the 
change in its net position (financial position) resulting from the activities of the current 
fiscal year. Intergovernmenta1 revenues primarily support governmental activities. 

In the government-wide Statement of Net position only one column of numbers has been 
presented for total governmental activities. The numbers are presented on a consolidated 
basis and represent only governmental type activities. 

The Statement of Net position has been prepared on a full accrual, economic resource 
basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and 
obligations. The Councils net position are reported in three parts — invested in capital 
assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net position. 

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each 
of the Councils functions and significant programs. Many functions and programs are 
supported by general government revenues like intergovernmental revenues, and 
unrestricted public support, particularly if the function or program has a net cost. The 
Statement of Activities begins by presenting gross direct and indirect expenses that 
include depreciation and amortization, and then reduces the expenses by related program 
revenues, such as charges for services, operating and capital grants, and restricted 
contributions, to derive the net cost of each function or program. Program revenues must 
be directly associated with the function or program to be used to directly offset its cost. 
Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) 
grants, while the capital grants colurnn reflects capital-specific grants. 

Direct expenses reported in the Statement of Activities are those that are clearly 
identifiable with a specific function or program, whereas, the Council allocates its indirect 
expenses among various functions and programs in accordance with OMB Circular A-87, 
Cost Principies for State, Local, and Indian Tribai Governments. The Statements of 
Activities shows this allocation in a separate column labeled indirect expenses. 

In the Statements of Activities, charges for services represent program revenues obtained 
by the Council when it renders services provided by a specific function or program to 
people or other entities. Unrestricted contributions, unrestricted grants, interest income 
and iniscellaneous revenues that are not included among prograin revenues are reported 
instead as general revenues in the stateinent. Special iteins, if any, are significant 
transactions within the control of inanageinent that are either unusual in nature or 
infrequent in occurrence and are separately reported below general revenues. The Council 
did not have any material special items this year. 

E. Basic Financial Statements - Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial stateinents present financial infonnation very similar to that which was 
included in the general-purpose financial statements issued by governmental entities 
before GASB Statement No. 34 required the format change. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

The daily accounts and operations of the Council continue to be organized using funds. 
Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial 
management by segregating transactions relating to certain governmental functions or 
activities. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, equity, revenues, and expenditures. 
Government resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon 
the purpose for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are 
controlled. 

The Council uses governmental fund types. The focus of the governmental funds 
measurement (in the fund statements) is on detennination of financial position and 
changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather 
than on net incoine. An additional einphasis is placed on major funds within the 
governmental fund types. A fund is considered inajor if it is the primary operating fund 
of the Council or if its total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures are at least 1O% 
of the corresponding total for all funds of that category or type. In addition, management 
may also choose to report any other governinental fund as a major fund if it believes the 
fund is particularly important to fmancial statement users. The nonmajor funds are 
surnmarized by category or fund type into a single colurnn in the fund financial statements. 

Governmental fund equity is called the fund balance. Fund balance is further classified on 
a hierarchy that shows, froin the highest to the lowest, the level or form of constraints on 
fund balance and accordingly, the extent to which the Council is bound to honor them; 
nonspendable, restricted, cornmitted, assigned, and unassigned. 

The following is a description of the governinental funds of the Council: 

The General Funð is the priinary operating fund of the Council and is used to account 
for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The 
following is a description ofthe programs or funding sources that coinprise the Councils 
General Fund: 

Local Programs anð Funðing are revenues that are not required to be accounted 
for in a specific prograin or fund. Accordingly, these revenues have been recorded 
in the local program ofthe General Fund. These funds are mostly unrestricted, which 
means they may be used at management s discretion. Expenditures to acquire fixed 
assets, and expenditures for costs not allowed by another program due to budget 
liinitations or the nature of the expenditures, are charged to the local program. 
Because of their unrestricted nature, local funds are often transferred to other 
prograins to elirninate deficits in cases where the expenditures ofthe other prograins 
exceeded their revenues. In addition, capital outlay expenditures are usually made 
with local funds to rninirnize restrictions on the used and disposition of fixed assets. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

PCOA (Act 735) funds are appropriated annually for the Council by the Louisiana 
Legislature and remitted to the Council via the Govemors Office of Elderly Affairs 
(GOEA). The Council s management may use these Act 735 funds at its discretion 
to fund any of its programs provided the program is benefiting elderly people (those 
who are at least 60 years old). During the year, the Council received this grant money 
into its General Fund and management transferred $78,250 of its PCOA ($ 100,000) 
grant funds to the Title 111 funds to help pay for program expenditures ofthose funds. 
The remaining $21,750 grant funds were used for PCOA expenditures. 

The Senior Center Funð anð Supplemental Senior Center Funðs are also 
appropriated annually for the Council and remitted to the Council via GOEA. These 
grant funds can be used at managements discretion to pay for costs of any program 
involving elderly persons who are at least 60 years old. To obtain supportive services 
and participate in activities which foster their independences, enhance their dignity, 
and encourage their involvement in and with the community, the elderly person will 
come to a senior center. During the year, management transferred $61,779 of its 
Senior Center ($48,455) grant funds and Supplemental Senior Center ($ 13,324) grant 
funds to the Title 111 funds to subsidize those programs costs ofproviding supportive 
services to elderly persons who used the senior center. 

The AAA Funð (Area Agency on Aging) is used to account for funds received from 
the Govemors Office of Elderly Affairs that are used to subsidize the costs of 
administering the Council s special programs for the aging. This year the GOEA 
granted the Council $48,235 ofAAA funding, which has been received and accounted 
for in the Council s General Fund along with an equal amount of administrative 
expenditures. The amount of funding is not enough to pay for all the indirect 
administrative (indirect) type costs. As a result, the Council will consume the GOEA 
grant funds first when paying for adininistrative costs and then allocate the excess 
administrative costs to other prograins using a fonnula based on the percentage each 
programs direct costs bears in direct costs for all prograins. In addition, due to program 
restrictions, administrative costs may not be allocated to certain funds and prograins. 

Special Revenue Funðs are used to account for and report the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditures for specified purposes 
other than debt service or capital projects. The term proceeds of specific revenue 
sources establishes that one or inore specific restricted or committed revenues should be 
the foundation for a special revenue fund. A large percentage of the Councils special 
revenue funds are Title 111 funds. These funds are provided by the United States 
Departinent of Health and Huinan Services - Adininistration on Aging to the Govemors 
Office of Elderly Affairs, which in tum passes through the funds to the Council. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

The Council has established several special revenue funds. The following are brief 
descriptions of the purpose of each special revenue and their classification as either a 
rnajor or nonmajor governmental fund: 

Major Special Revenue Funds 

The Title 111 B Funð accounts for funds which are used to provide various types of 
supportive social services to the elderly. GOEA has established the criteria for defining 
a qualifying unit of service for each Title 111 prograrn. Specific supportive services, along 
with the nurnber of units provided during the fiscal year, are as follows: 

Units 

Iiiforrnation and assistance 976 
Outreach 222 
Public education 83 
Transportation 1,0z14 
Legal assistance 73 

The inain source of revenue received this year that fonn the basis of this fund is a grant 
the Council received frorn GOEA for Special Prograins for the Aging — Title 111, Part B — 
Supportive Services ($1O1,275). 

Title 111 c-1 Funð receives funding frorn United States Departrnent ofHealth and Hurnan 
Services through the Louisiana Govemors Office of Elderly Affairs, which passes 
through the funds to the Council. This fund is used to account for funds which are used 
to provide nutritional, congregate ineals to the elderly in strategically located centers. 
During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, due to Covid restrictions the Council was 
unable to serve congregate rneals. The Council provided 24 units of nutritional education 
to eligible participants. 

The inain source of revenue received this year that fonn the basis of this fund: Grants 
froin GOEA for Special Prograins for the Aging — Title 111, Part C-1 — Nutrition Services 
($97,838). 

The Title 111 C-2 Funð is used to account for funds that are used to provide nutritional 
ineals to hoinebound people who are age 60 or older. Using Title 111 C-2 funds the Council 
served 48,872 rneals during the year to people eligible to participate in this prograin. 

There were two rnain sources ofrevenue received this year that fonn the basis ofthis fund: 
Grants frorn GOEA for Special Prograrns for the Aging — Title 111, Part C-2 — Nutrition 
Services ($236,537) and restricted, voluntary contributions froin the public ($285), 
including those persons actually receiving hoine-delivered ineal services. 
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NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continucd) 

Non-Major Spccial Rcvcnuc Funds 

The Title 111 D Funð is uscd to account for funds uscd for discasc prcvcntion and hcalth 
promotion (wcllncss) activitics. During thc fiscal ycar 1,868 units of wcllncss scrvicc 
wcrc providcd to cligiblc participants in this program. Thc main sourcc of thc rcvcnuc 
forming thc basis for this fund is a grant thc Council rcccivcd from GOEA for Spccial 
Programs for thc Aging — Titic 111, Part D — Discasc Prcvcntion and Hcalth Promotion 
Scrviccs ($8,674). 

The Title 111 E Funð is uscd to account for funds uscd to providc scrviccs, such as; (1) 
information to carcgivcrs about availablc scrviccs, (2) assistancc to carcgivcrs in gaining 
acccss to thc scrviccs, (3) individual counscling, (4) organizational support groups, (5) 
carcgivcr training to carcgivcrs in making dccisions and solving problcms rclating to thcir 
carcgiving rolcs, (6) rcspitc carc to cnablc carcgivcrs to bc tcmporarily rclicvcd from thcir 
carcgiving rcsponsibilitics, and (7) supplcmcntal scrviccs, on a lirnitcd basis, to 
complcmcnt thc carc providcd by carcgivcrs. Thcn numbcr of units providcd undcr thc 
Titic 111 E is as follows: 

In-homc respitc 
Matcrial aid 
Pcrsonal carc 
Information and assistancc 
Public cducation 
Outrcach 

Units 

1,497 
266 
346 
97 
74 
55 

Thc main sourcc of thc rcvcnuc forming thc basis for this fund is a grant thc Council 
rcccivcd from GOEA for thc Titic 111, Part E — National Family Carcgivcrs Support 
Prograin ($45,278). 

The NSIP Funð (National Services Incentive Program) is uscd to account for thc 
administration of Nutrition Program for thc Eldcrly funds providcd by thc Unitcd Statcs 
Dcpartincnt of Agriculturc through thc Govcmors Officc of Eldcrly Affairs, which in 
turn passcs through thc funds to thc Council. This program rcimburscs thc scrvicc 
providcr about sixty-fivc ccnts for cach congrcgatc and homc-dclivcrcd incal scrvcd to an 
cligiblc participant so thc Unitcd Statcs food and cominoditics may bc purchascd to 
supplcincnt thcsc prograins. 

The MZIPPA Funð is uscd to account for funds rclating to supporting outrcach and 
assistancc cfforts dircctcd toward Mcdicarc bcncficiarics with limitcd incomcs who may 
bc cligiblc for Mcdicarc Part D, Low-Incomc Subsidiary (LIS) and Mcdicarc Savings 
Programs (MSP) prograins. Thc goal is to providc outrcach to individuals in Jcffcrson 
Davis Parish, Louisiana with spccial cinphasis on mral cominunitics and to incrcasc 
public awarcncss and cnrollmcnt into thc bcncfits availablc undcr LIS and MSP. 
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The EFSP Fund is uscd to account for thc administration of thc Emcrgcncy Food and 
Shcltcr National Board Program (EFSP), thc purposc ofwhich is to supplcmcnt food and 
shcltcr assistancc to individuals. Funds arc providcd by thc U.S. Dcpartmcnt ofHomcland 
Sccuritys Fcdcral Emcrgcncy Managcincnt Agcncy (FEMA) to thc Unitcd Way of 
Amcrica, which in tum passcs through thc funds to thc Council. 

The Utility Assistance Fund is uscd to account for thc administration ofutility assistancc 
prograins that arc sponsorcd by local utility colnpanics. Thc companics collcct 
contributions from scrvicc custoincrs and rcmit thc funds to thc parish councils on thc 
aging throughout thc statc to providc assistancc to thc cldcrly for thc paymcnt of thcir 
utility bills. No indircct or administration cxpcnscs can bc paid for with thcsc funds. 

The Vaccine Outreach Fund hclps link cligiblc scniors with connccting and cnabling 
thcm to havc acccss to thc COVID 19 vaccinc. 

Additionally, the Council reports thc following fund types: 

Proprietary Funds 

Proprietary Funds arc uscd to account for ongoing organizations and activitics that arc 
similar to thosc oftcn found in thc privatc scctor. Thc mcasurcmcnt focus is bascd upon 
dctcrmination ofnct incoinc, financial position, and cash flows. Propnctary funds includc 
thc following fund typcs: 

Enterprise Funds arc uscd to account for operations (a) that arc financcd and operatcd 
in a manncr similar to privatc busincss cntcrpriscs — whcrc thc intcnt of thc govcming 
body is that thc costs (cxpcnscs, including dcprcciation) of providing goods and 
scrviccs to thc gcncral public on a continuing basis bc fmanccd or rccovcrcd priinarily 
through uscr chargcs; or (b) whcrc thc govcming body had dccidcd that periodic 
dctcrmination ofrcvcnucs camcd, cxpcnscs incurrcd, andlor nct incomc is appropriatc 
for capital maintcnancc, public policy, managcmcnt control, accountability, or othcr 
purposcs. Thc Council applics all applicablc FASB pronouncclncnts issucd aftcr 
Novcmbcr 30, 1989 in accounting and rcporting for its cntcrprisc fund. Thc Councils 
cntcrprisc fund is thc Bingo Fund. 

Bingo Fund accounts for thc incoinc and expcnscs associated with the bingo 
machincs operatcd by thc Council. 

F. Mcasurcmcnt Focus and Basis of Accounting 

Mcasurcmcnt focus is a tcrm uscd to dcscribc which transactions arc rccordcd within 
thc various financial statcmcnts. Basis of accounting rcfcrs to whcn transactions arc 
rccordcd rcgardlcss of thc mcasurcmcnt focus applicd. 

Accrual Basis — Govcrnincnt-Widc Financial Statcincnts (GWFS): 

Thc govcrnmcnt-widc financial statcmcnts arc prcparcd using thc cconomic 
rcsourccs mcasurcmcnt focus and thc accrual basis of accounting. Rcvcnucs arc 
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recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred. 
Regardless of the tirne of related cash flows. 

Modified Accmal Basis — Fund Financial Statements (FFS): 

Governrnental fund level financial statements are reported using a current financial 
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. A 
current financial resources measurement focus means that only current assets and 
current liabilities are generally included on the fund balance sheet. The operating 
statements of the funds present increases (revenues and other financing sources) 
and decreases (expenditures and other uses) in net current assets. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to 
accmal; i.e., when they are both measurable and available. Measurable means 
the amount ofthe transaction can be determined and available means collectible 
within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current 
period. For this purpose, the Council considers revenues to be available if they 
are collected within 60 days of the current fiscal year end. Expenditures are 
generally recorded under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related 
liability is incurred, if measurable, except for the following: (1) unrnatured 
principal and interest on long-term debt, if any, are recorded when due, and (2) 
claims, judgrnents, and compensated absences are recorded as expenditures when 
paid with expendable available financial resources. Depreciation and amortization 
are costs that are not recognized in the governrnental funds. 

G. Interfund Activity 

In the fund fmancial statements, interfund activity is reported as either loans or transfers. 
Loans between funds are reported as interfund receivables (due from) and payables (due 
to) as appropriate. Transfers represent a permanent reallocation of resources between 
funds. In other words, they are not expected to be repaid. 

In the governrnent-wide financial statements, all types of interfund transactions are 
eliminated when presenting the governrnental activity infonnation. 

H. Cash and Cash Eciuivalents 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing deinand deposits, and petty 
cash. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and those investments with 
original maturities of 90 days or less. Cash and cash equivalents are reported at their 
carrying amounts that equal their fair values. 

I. Receivables 

The fmancial stateinents for the Council do not contain an allowance for uncollectible 
receivables because manageinent believes all ainounts will be collected. However, if 
inanageinent becoines aware of infonnation that would change its assessment about the 
collectability of any receivable, management would write off the receivable as bad debt 
at that tirne. 
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Prepaid Expcnscs/Expcnditurcs 

Prcpaid expcnscs include amounts paid in advancc for goods and scrviccs. Prcpaid 
cxpcnscs arc shown as cithcr currcnt or othcr asscts on thc govcrnmcnt-widc Statcmcnt of 
Nct position, dcpcnding on whcn managcmcnt cxpccts to rcalizc thcir bcncfits. 

In thc fund financial statcmcnts, lnanagcmcnt has cicctcd not to includc ainounts paid for 
futurc goods and scrviccs as cxpcnditurcs until thosc scrviccs arc consumcd. This incthod 
of accounting for prcpaid cxpcnditurcs hclps assurc inanagcincnt that costs incurrcd will 
bc rcportcd in accordancc with thc Councils cost rcimburscmcnt grants. Thcsc typcs of 
grants do not permit thc Council to obtain rcimburscmcnt for qualificd cxpcnditurcs until 
thc goods and scrviccs rclating to thcin arc consumcd. As a rcsult, thc prcpaid 
cxpcnditurcs arc shown as an assct on thc balancc shcct of thc fund financial statcincnts 
until thcy arc consumcd. In addition, a corrcsponding ainount of thc fund balancc of thc 
Gcncral Fund has bccn classificd as nonspcndablc to rcflcct thc amount of fund balancc 
not currcntly availablc for cxpcnditurc. 

For purposcs of prcscnting prcpaid cxpcnscs in thc govcrnmcnt-widc statcmcnts, thc 
Council will follow thc samc policy it uscs to rccord prcpaid cxpcnditurcs in thc fund 
financial statcmcnts with onc cxccption. Disburscmcnts madc as matching paymcnts to 
acquirc vchicics that will bc titicd to anothcr govcrnmcnt arc rccordcd as a prcpaid 
cxpcnsc and ainortizcd in thc Statcmcnt ofNct position to bcttcr prcscnt thc cconoinics of 
this typc of transaction and to kccp from distorting thc Council s transportation cxpcnscs 
in thc Statcmcnt ofActivitics. In contrast, 100% ofthc inatching paymcnts arc rcportcd 
in thc fund financial statcmcnts as intcrgovcrnmcntal cxpcnditurcs whcn thc vchicics arc 
rcccivcd. 

K. Capital Asscts 

Thc accounting and rcporting trcatmcnt uscd for property, vchicics, and cquipincnt 
(capital asscts) dcpcnds on whcthcr thc capital asscts arc rcportcd in thc govcrnmcnt-widc 
financial statcincnts or thc fund financial statcincnts. 

Govcrnincnt-Widc Financial Statcincnts 

Capital asscts arc long-livcd asscts purchascd or acquircd with an original cost of at lcast 
$ 1,000 and havc an cstiinatcd uscful lifc of grcatcr than onc ycar. Whcn purchascd or 
acquircd, thcsc asscts arc rccordcd as capital asscts in thc govcrnmcnt-widc statcmcnt of 
Nct position. Ifthc assct was purchascd, it is rccordcd in thc books at its cost. Ifthc assct 
was donatcd, thcn it is rccordcd at its cstiinatcd fair markct valuc at thc datc of donation. 
Capital asscts will also includc inajor rcpairs to cquipincnt and vchicics that significantly 
cxtcnd thc assct s uscful lifc. Routinc rcpairs and maintcnancc arc cxpcnscd as incurrcd. 
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For capital assets recorded in the government-wide financial statements, depreciation is 
computed and recorded using the straight-line method for the assets estimated useful life. 
The Council follows a guideline issued by the State of Louisiana s Office of Statewide 
Reporting and Accounting to establish the useful lives ofthe various types ofcapital assets 
that are depreciated and the method used to calculate annual depreciation. 

Using this guideline, the estimated useful lives ofthe various classes ofdepreciable capital 
assets are as follows: 

Furniture and equipment 5 years 
Vehicles 5 years 
Building and improvements 15-25 years 
Land improvements 20 years 

When calculating depreciation, the States guidelines assumes that capital assets will not 
have any salvage value. 

Fund Financial Statements 

In the fund fmancial statements, capital assets used in the Council s operations are 
accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund that provided the 
resources to acquire the assets. Depreciation in not computed or recorded on capital assets 
for purposes of the fund financial statements. 

L. Unpaid Compensated Absences 

The Councils policies for vacation time permit employees to accumulate eamed but 
unused vacation leave. Accordingly, a liability for the unpaid vacation leave has been 
recorded in the Government-Wide Statements. Management has estimated the current and 
long-term portions of this liability based on historical trends. The amount accmed as the 
compensated absence liability was determined using the number ofvested vacation hours 
for each employee multiplied by the employee s wage rate in effect at the end of the year. 

In contrast, the governmental funds in the Fund Financial Statements report only 
compensated absence liabilities that are payable froin expendable available financial 
resources to the extent that the liabilities inature (or come due for payment). Vacation 
leave does not come due for payment until an employee makes a request to use it or 
terminates employment with the Council. Accordingly, no amounts have been accmed as 
fund liabilities as of year-end in the Fund Financial Statements. The differences in the 
inethods of accming coinpensated absences create a reconciling item between the fund 
and government-wide financial statement presentations. 

The Councils sick leave policy does not provide for the vesting of sick leave thereby 
requiring the employee to be paid for any unused leave upon termination of employment. 
Accordingly, no amounts have been accmed as unpaid coinpensated absences in the 
Governinent-Wide Financial Stateinents relative to sick leave. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continucd) 

M. Dcfcrrcd Revcnucs 

Thc Council rcports dcfcrrcd rcvcnucs on both thc Statcmcnt ofNct position (govcrnmcnt-
widc) and thc Balancc Shcct (fund financial statcmcnts). Dcfcrrcd rcvcnucs arisc whcn 
thc Council rcccivcs rcsourccs bcforc it has a lcgal claim to thcm, as whcn grant monics 
arc rcccivcd bcforc thc occurrcncc of qualifying cxpcnditurcs. In subscqucnt periods, 
whcn thc Council has a lcgal claim to thc rcsourccs, thc liability for dcfcrrcd rcvcnuc is 
rcmovcd from thc Statcmcnt of Nct position and thc Fund Balancc Shcct, whichcvcr thc 
casc might bc, and thc rcvcnuc is rccognizcd. Thc Council did not havc any dcfcrrcd 
rcvcnuc at ycar cnd. 

N. Non-Currcnt (Long-tcnn) Liabilitics 

Thc accounting trcatmcnt of non-currcnt liabilitics dcpcnds on whcthcr thcy arc rcportcd 
in thc govcrnmcnt-widc or fund financial statcmcnts. In thc govcrnmcnt-widc fmancial 
statcmcnts, all non-currcnt liabilitics that will bc rcpaid from govcrnmcntal rcsourccs arc 
rcportcd as liabilitics. In thc fund fmancial statcmcnts, non-currcnt liabilitics for 
govcrnmcntal funds arc not rcportcd as liabilitics or prcscntcd clscwhcrc in thcsc 
statcmcnts. 

O. Nct position in thc Govcrnmcnt-widc Financial Statcmcnts 

In thc govcrnmcnt-widc Statcmcnt of Nct position, the Net Asset amounts is classified 
and displaycd in thrcc coinponcnts: 

• Invcstcd in capital asscts — This componcnt consists of capital asscts, including 
rcstrictcd capital asscts, nct of accumulatcd dcprcciation and rcduccd by thc 
outstanding balanccs ofany bonds, inortgagcs, notcs, or othcr borrowings that arc 
attributablc to thc acquisition, construction, or improvcmcnt of thosc capital 
asscts. 

• Rcstrictcd nct position — This coinponcnt consists ofnct position with constraints 
placcd on thc usc cithcr by (1) cxtcmal groups such as crcditors, grantors, 
contributors, or laws or rcgulations of othcr govcrnmcnts; or (2) law through 
constitutional provisions or cnabling lcgislation. 

• Unrcstrictcd nct position — This componcnt consists of all othcr nct position that 
do not mcct thc dcfmition of rcstrictcd or invcstcd in capital asscts. 

Whcn both rcstrictcd and unrcstrictcd rcsourccs arc availablc for usc, it is thc Council s 
policy to usc rcstrictcd rcsourccs first to financc its activitics. 



NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

P. Fund Eguity — Fund Financial Statements 

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. The Councils management 
implemented GASB Statement 54, Fund Baiance Reporting and Governmentai Fund 
Type Definitions. This Statement provides more clearly defined fund balance categories 
to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a governments fund balance 
more transparent. The following classifications describe the relative strength of the 
spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used: 

• Nonspendable: This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because 
they are either (a) not in spendable fonn or (b) legally or contractually required 
to be maintained intact. Management has classified prepaid expenditures as being 
nonspendable as this item is not expected to be converted to cash. 

• Restricted: This classification includes amounts for which constraints have been 
placed on the use ofresources are either: 

o Extemally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), 
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or 

o Imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Management has classified fund balance for utility assistance of $607 as being 
restricted due to the constraints placed on the use of the money contributed. The 
Council also has a restricted fund balance of $3 1,628, which represents the 
grantors restrictions of resources to be used for each specific grant requirement. 

Committed: This classification includes amounts that can only be used for 
specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by fonnal action (resolution) 
of the Councils board of directors, which is the Councils highest level of 
decision-making authority. These amounts cannot be used for any other purposes 
unless the board of directors removes or changes the specified use by taking the 
same type of action that was employed when the funds were initially committed. 
This classification also includes contractual obligations to the extent that existing 
resources have been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual 
requirements. The Council did not have any committed resources as of year-end. 

Assigned: This classification includes amounts that are constrained by the 
Councils intent to be used for a specific purpose but are neither restricted nor 
comrnitted. This intent should be expressed by the Councils (1) board ofdirectors, 
(2) its fmance committee, or (3) an official, such as the executive director, to which 
the board of directors has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for 
a specific purpose. The Council did not have any assigned resources as of year-
end. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 PURPOSE AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

• Unassigned: This classification is the residual fund balance of the General Fund. 
It also represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that 
has not been restricted, comrnitted, or assigned to specific purposes within the 
General Fund. 

When fund balance resources are available for a specific purpose in multiple 
classifications, the Council will generally use the most restrictive funds first in the 
following order: restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned as they are needed. 
However, the Councils management reserves the right to selectively spend unassigned 
resousces first and to defer the use of the other classified funds. 

Q. Managements Use of Estimates 

The preparation of fmancial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect 
certain reported ainounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results may differ from 
those estimates. 

R. Allocation of Indirect Exnenses 

The Council reports all direct expenses by function and prograins of functions in the 
Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a 
function or program. Indirect expenses are recorded as direct expenses of the 
Adininistration function. GOEA provides funds to partially subsidize the Councils 
Adininistration function. The unsubsidized net cost of the Administration function is 
allocated using a formula that is based priinarily on the relationship the direct cost a 
prograin bears to the direct cost of all prograins. There are soine programs that cannot 
absorb any indirect cost allocation according to their grant or contract limitations. 

Elimination and Reclassifications 

In the process of aggregating data for the Statement ofNet position and the Stateinent of 
Activities, some amounts reported as interfund activity and balances in the funds were 
eliminated or reclassified. Interfund receivables and payables were eliminated to 
miniinize the grossing up effect on assets and liabilities within the governinental 
activities column. 



NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 2 REVENUE RECOGNITION 

Rcvenues are recorded in the government-wide financial statements when they are earned 
under the accrual basis of accounting. 

Revenues are recorded in the fund financial statements using the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. In applying thc susccptiblc to accrual concept using this basis of accounting, 
intergovernmental grant rcvenues, program scrvicc fces, and intcrest incomc must bc both 
mcasurable and available. However, thc timing and amounts of the receipts of public support 
and misccllaneous rcvenucs arc oftcn difficult to mcasurc; thercfore, thcy arc rccordcd as 
rcvcnuc in the period rcceived. 

Thc Oldcr American Act of 1965 Titic 111 programs operatc undcr a perfonnancc bascd 
contract. Title 111 program revenue is earned by the Council based on units of service providcd 
within thc guidelines of thc rclated programs. 

NOTE 3 CASH MANAGEMENT AND BANK DEPOSITS 

The Council maintains a consolidated bank account which is available for use by all funds to 
deposit rcvenucs and pay cxpenses. The purpose of this consolidated account is to rcduce 
administration costs and facilitate cash managcincnt. Thc consolidated account also allows 
those funds with available cash resources to temporarily cover any negative cash balances in 
other funds. The Council also maintains another deinand deposit account to manage its EFSP 
funds. 

As described by Louisiana law, the Council is classified as a quasi-public entity. Accordingly, 
the Council is not required to comply with Louisiana laws relating to the collateralization of 
bank deposits. However, it is the Council s policy to follow state law in an cffort to miniinize 
risks associatcd with bank dcposits that cxcced thosc currcntly covcrcd by FDIC insurancc. 

Cash is rcported at its carrying valuc, which equals its fair value. At year-cnd, the coinbined 
canying ainount ofthc Councils cash balanccs on its books was $392,606, whereas the rclatcd 
bank balances totalcd $403,486. Thc primary diffcrence in thesc ainounts relatcs to deposits 
inade to and checks writtcn on dcinand deposits accounts that have not yet clearcd thc bank 
accounts. At year-cnd, all of thc bank balances were insurcd 1 00% by federal depository 
insurance. 

Fair Interest Credit Risk 
Cash Cost Value Rate Maturity Category 

City Bank & Trust 
BOM Bank 

Total Cash 

Unrestricted Purpose 
ARP 
Restricted - Utility Assistance 

$333,285 $333,285 
59.321 59.321 

$392.606 $392.606 

$ 360,371 
31,628 

607 

$ 392.606 

None Demand Category 1 
None Dernand Category 1 

As illustrated in the above table, somc of thc Councils cash and investments arc restricted 
assets for presentation in thc Statement of Net position. Restricted assets include ainounts 
received or eamed by the Council with an cxplicit understanding between thc Council and the 
rcsourcc providers that the rcsourcc would be used for a specific purpose. 



NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 3 CASH MANAGEMENT AND BANK DEPOSITS (Continued) 

The Council also has a certificate ofdeposit with a term ofsixty months. The annual percentage 
yield for this certificate of deposit is 1% as of June 30, 2022. 

NOTE 4 PREPAID EXPENDITTIRES AND EXPENSES 

At year end, there were no prepaid expenditures in the Fund Balance Sheet. Any prepaid 
expenditures are considered current, which management expects the Council to consume and 
econornically benefit from in the next fiscal year. 

NOTE 5 GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND CONTRACTS RECEIVABLE 

Government grants and contracts receivable represent amounts owed to the Council under a 
grant award or contract with a provider of federal, state, or local funds; such amounts being 
measurable and available as of year-end. Accounts receivable at June 30, 2022 consist of the 
following: 

Program Fund Provider Amount 

Local General Natchitoches Parish Government $ 338 

Total government grants and contracts receivable $ 338 

NOTE 6 INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES 

Because the council operates its programs under cost reimbursement type grants, it has to pay 
for costs using its General Fund money and then request reimbursement for the advanced costs 
under the grant programs. Such advances create short-term interfund loans. A surnmary ofthese 
interfund loans, at year-end, is as follows: 

Due From Due To 
Other Funds Other Funds 

GeneralFund $ - $ 607 
Special Revenue Funds: 
Energy Assistance Fund 607 

607 $ 607 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 7 CHANGES IN CAPITAL ASSETS AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

A sunmiary ofchanges in capital assets and accumulated depreciation is as follows: 

Balance 
06-30-2 1 

Capital Assets 
Buildings and improvements $ 1,148,288 
Land 420,000 
Land improvements 18,400 
Vehicles 127,550 
Furniture & equipment 64,937 

Subtotal 1.779.175 

Accumulated depreciation 
Building 147,624 
Land improvements 10,006 
Vehicles 84,057 
Furniture & equipment 55.050 

Subtotal 296.737 
Net capital assets S 1.482A38  

Ba1ance 
Increases Decreases 06-30-22 

$ - $ - $ 1,148,288 
- - 420,000 
- - 18,400 

26,198 - 153,748 
3,800 - 68,737 

29.998 - 1,809.173 

30,410 - 178,034 
920 - 10,926 

9,544 - 93,601 
2.405 - 57.455 

43279 - 340,016 
$ (13281) $ - $ 1.469.157 

A11 the Council s vehicles are operational at year end. The Council s management has reviewed 
capital assets and does not believe any capital assets have been impaired as of year-end. 

Depreciation of $43,279 was charged to governmental activities as administrative expense for 
the year ended June 30, 2022. 

NOTE 8 CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT 

The Council had long-term debt related to compensated absences and notes payable during the 
year ended June 30, 2022. The following is a schedule ofthe changes in long-term debt for the 
year ended June 30, 2022: 

Accrued annual leave 
Notes payable 

Ba1ance 
June 30, 2021 

$ 6,865 
352,781 

S 359.646 

Increases 

$ 

Decreases 

$ (112) 
(9,446) 

$ (9.558) 

Ba1ance 
June 30, 2022 

$ 6,753 
343,335 

$ 350.088 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 8 CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

Notes payable at June 30, 2022, is comprised of the following: 

Hancock Whitney Bank, original amount of $380,740, 
dated January 22, 2018, payable in 300 monthly installments  

 

of $2,259, bearing interest at 5. 15% per annum, 
secured by real estate $ 343_335 

The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding at June 30, 2022, including interest 
payments of$214,392, are as follows: 

Notes Payable 
Year ending June 30, Principal Interest Total 

2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 
2027 

2028-2032 
2033-2037 
2038-2042 

2043 

$ 9,639 
10,147 
10,682 
11,245 
11,838 
69,241 
89,528 

115,757 
15,258 

$ 343.335 

17,471 
16,963 
16,428 
15,865 
15,272 
66,309 
46,023 
19,793 

268 

$ 214.392 

$ 27,110 
27,110 
27,110 
27,110 
27,110 

135,550 
135,55 1 
135,550 

15,526 

$ 557,727 

NOTE 9 FUND BALANCES — FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Council has $3 1,628 of restricted funds due to the constraints placed on the use of money 
through the American Rescue Plan grant and $607 of utility assistance contributions that 
remain unspent as of year-end. The donors restrict these contributions for specific purposes. 
Accordingly, management separately accounts for thein in a special revenue fund to ensure 
accountability. Utility assistance fund balances are corninon ainongst council on aging entities. 
Utility assistance is a supportive service rendered under the Councils Title 111 B prograin. 
Rather than cornmingle the accounting of the receipts and disbursements of the utility 
assistance within the Title 111 B fund, GOEA prefers that councils on aging use a separate fund 
that can facilitate the inonitoring ofthe Title 111 B activity separately froin the utility assistance 
activities. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 10 INCOME TAX STATUS 

The Council, a non-profit corporation, is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 
50 1(c)(3) of the Intema1 Revenue Code of 1986, and as an organization that is not a private 
foundation as defmed in Section 509(a) of the Code. It is also exempt from Louisiana income 
tax. 

While the Council is exempt from federal income taxes, it is still subject to tax on unrelated 
business taxable income (UBTI) that is generated. The Council is liable for UBTI that was 
generated from video bingo operations. 

Accounting Standards Codification 740 (ASC 740) requires that a tax position be recognized 
or derecognized based on a more than not threshold. This applies to positions taken or 
expected to be taken in a tax retum where there is uncertainty about whether a tax position will 
ultimately be sustained upon examination. The Council has evaluated its tax position and 
determined that it does not have any uncertain tax positions that meet the criteria under ASC 
740. Accordingly, implementation of ASC 740 did not have any impact on the accompanying 
financial statements 

NOTE 1 1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMPENSATION 

The Board of Directors is a voluntary board; therefore, no compensation has been paid to any 
member. However, board members can request reimbursement for out-of-pocket expenses in 
accordance with the Council s travel policy when traveling on behalf of the Council. 

NOTE 12 JUDGEMENTS, CLAIMS, AND SIMILAR CONTINGENCIES 

As of the end of this fiscal year, the Council s management has no knowledge of any pending 
litigation, lawsuits, or claims against the Council. Furthermore, the Councils management 
believes that any unexpected lawsuits or claims that might be filed against the Council would 
be adequately covered by insurance or resolved without any material impact upon the Council s 
financial statements. 

NOTE 13 CONTINGENCIES — GRANT PROGRAMS 

The Council participates in a number of state and federal grant programs, which are govemed 
by various mles and regulations. Costs charged to the respective grant programs are subject to 
audit and adjustinent by the grantor agencies; therefore, to the extent that the Council has not 
complied with the mles and regulations goveming the grants, refunds of any money received 
and the collectability of any related receivable at year end inay be impaired. In inanagements 
opinion, there are no significant contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the mles and 
regulations goveming state and federal grants; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the 
accoinpanying fmancial stateinents for such contingencies. Audits of prior years have not 
resulted in any disallowed costs or refunds. Any costs that would be disallowed would be 
recognized in the period agreed upon by the grantor agency and the Council. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 14 ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

The Council receives the majority of its revenue through grants adrninistered by the Louisiana 
Govemors Office of Elderly Affairs (GOEA). The grant amounts are appropriated each year 
by the federal, state and local governments. If significant budget cuts are made at the federal, 
state and/or local level, the amount offunds the Council receives could be reduced significantly 
and have an adverse impact on its operations. Management is not aware of any actions that 
will adversely affect the amount of funds the Council will receive in the next fiscal year. 

NOTE 15 RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Council is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destmction of assets; errors and ornissions; job related illnesses or injuries to employees; and 
natural disasters. The Council has purchased cornrnercial insurance to cover or reduce the risk 
of loss that might arise should one of these incidents occur. There have been no significant 
reductions in coverage from the prior year. No settlements were made during the current or 
prior three fiscal years that exceeded the Councils insurance coverage. 

The Councils management has not purchased cornmercial insurance or made provision to 
cover or reduce the risk of loss, as a result of business interruption and certain acts of God, like 
floods or earthquakes. 

NOTE 16 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

There were no significant related party transactions during the year. 

NOTE 17 COMPENSATION, BENEFITS AND OTHER PAYMENTS TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

A detail of compensation, benefits, and other payments made to Executive Director Alice 
Barrios for the year ended June 30, 2022 follows: 

Purpose 

Salary 
Reimbursement 
Travel 

Total 

NOTE 18 INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Amount 

47,555 
12() 
42() 

$ 48.095 

Transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect 
them to the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, and to (2) use unrestricted 
revenues collected in the General Fund to fmance various programs accounted for by special 
revenue funds to eliminate program deficits. 

These transfers were eliminated as a part of the consolidation process in preparing the 
Governrnent-Wide Financial Statements. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 18 INTERFUND TRANSFERS (continucd) 

Operating transfcrs to and from thc various funds arc as follows for thc fiscal ycar: 

Funds transfernng in: 
General Title Title Title 
Fund 111 B in c-1 ni C-2 

Funds transfening out: 
General Fund 
PCOA 
Senior Center 
Supplemental Senior Center 

$ - $ 70,881 $ 52,079 $ 5,615 
- 10,000 10,000 18,250 
- 48,455 - - 
- 13.324 - - 
- 142.660 62.079 23.865 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Title 111 B 25,467 
Non-Major Funds: 
TitlelliE 6,161 
NSIP 24,457 
MIPPA 300 
EFSP 34.656 

Total Special Revenue Funds 91.041 

Proprietary Fund:  
Bingo 44.571 - - - 

Totalallfunds $ 135612 $ 142660 $ 62079 $ 23865 

Funds transfernng in: 
Title Title 
111 D 111 E Total 

Funds transfening out: 
General Fund 
PCOA 
Senior Center 
Supplemental Senior Center 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Title IllB 
Non-Major Funds: 

Title 111 E 
NSIP 
MIPPA 
EFSP 

Total Special Revenue Funds 

Proprietary Fund: 
Bingo 

Total all funds  

$ 8,566 $ 6,998 $ 144,139 
30,000 10,000 78,250 

- - 48,455 
- - 13.324 

38.566 16,998 284,168 

- - 25,467 

- - 6,161 
- - 24,457 
- - 300 
= - 34,656 

= - 91.041 

- - 44.571 

$ 8566 $ 16998 $ 419780 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 19 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Managcrncnt has cvaluatcd subscqucnt cvcnts through Novcmbcr 14, 2022, thc datc thc 
financial statcmcnts wcrc availablc to bc issucd. Thcrc wcrc no cvcnts that rcquircd disclosurc. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Gencral Fund 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Variance with 
Buðgeteð Amounts Actual Amounts Final Buðget - 

Original Final Buðgetary Basis Positive (Negative) 

$ 247,002 $ 247,002 $ 247,002 $ - 

211,581 211,083 210,014 (1,069) 
17,837 3,681 14,097 10,416 
51.765 83.393 135.612 52.219 

528.185 545.159 606.725 61.566 

13,981 20,965 20,599 366 
1,692 2,572 2,715 (143) 

642 667 74 593 
31,580 43,407 41,346 2,061 

2,810 3,351 2,152 1,199 
3,457 - 201 (201) 

- 33,426 29,998 3,428 
27,308 27,308 27,308 - 

186.390 257.524 284.168 (26.644) 
267.860 389.220 408.561 (19.341) 

$ 26OE325 $ 155.939 $ 198.164 $ 42225 

Buðgetary funð balance, July 1 
Resources (inflows): 
Intergovemmenta1 
Local anð miscellaneous 
Transfers in 
Amounts available for appropriation 

Charges to appropriations (outflows): 
Personnel 
Fringe 
Travel 
Op erating s ervices 
Operating supplies 
Other costs 
Capital outlay 
Debt service 
Transfers out 
Total charges to appropriations 

Buðgetary funð balance, June 30 

See notes to required supplementary inforrnation. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Title 111 B 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Variance with 
Buðgeteð Amounts Actual Amounts Final Buðget - 

original Final Buðgetary Basis Positive (Negative) 

$ - $ - $ - $ 

75,808 103,590 101,275 (2,315) 
102,098 137,153 142,660 5.507 
177,906 240,743 243.935 3,192 

79,119 93,004 94,524 (1,520) 
9,575 11,413 11,487 (74) 

232 225 120 105 
46,981 44,623 44,440 183 
31,849 26,414 31,687 (5,273) 
10,150 35,283 36,210 (927) 

- 4,314 - 4,314 
- 25,467 25,467 - 

177,906 240,743 243.935 (3,192) 

- - - 

Buðgetary funð balance, July 1 
Resources (inflows): 
Intergovemmenta1 
Transfers in 
Amounts available for appropriation 

Charges to appropriations (outflows): 
Personnel 
Fringe 
Travel 
Operating services 
Operating supplies 
Other costs 
Capital outlay 
Transfers out 
Total charges to appropriations 

Buðgetary funð balance, June 30 

See notes to required supplementary information. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Title 111 C-1 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Variance with 
Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts Final Budget - 
Original Final Budgetary Basis Positive (Negative) 

Budgetary fund balance, July 1 $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Resources (inflows): 
lntergovemmental 110,754 125,130 97,838 (27,292) 
Programincome 250 - - - 
Transfers in 37.032 40,429 62.079 21.650 
Amounts available for appropriation 148.036 165.559 159.917 (5.642) 

Charges to appropriations (outflows): 
Personnel 45,839 47,085 47,427 (342) 
Fringe 5,547 5,778 5,764 14 
Travel 132 127 53 74 
Operating services 26,065 25,183 25,169 14 
Operating supplies 3,180 3,083 2,186 897 
Othercosts 67,273 82,300 79,318 2,982 
Capitaloutlay - 2,003 - 2,003 
Transfers out - - - - 
Total charges to appropriations 148.036 165.559 159.917 5,642 

Budgetary fund balance, June 30 - - - - 

See notes to required supplementary information. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Budgetary Comparison Schcdulc 
Title 111 C-2 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Variancc with 
Budgeted Amounts Actual Amounts Final Budgct - 

Original Final Budgetary Basis Positive (Negative) 

Budgetary firnd balance, July 1 $ - $ - $ - $ - 
Resources (inflows): 
lntergovemmental 163,942 214,670 236,537 21,867 
Programincome 250 250 285 35 
Transfers in 60,756 53,495 23.865 (29.630) 
Amounts available for appropriation 224.948 268.415 260.687 (7.728) 

Chargcs to appropriations (outflows): 
Pcrsonnel 66,685 79,608 81,114 (1,506) 
Fringe 8,070 9,769 9,858 (89) 
Travel 151 151 94 57 
Operating services 41,027 43,632 43,848 (216) 
Operating supplies 8,154 8,470 6,875 1,595 
Other costs 100,861 123,300 118,898 4,402 
Capitaloutlay - 3,485 - 3,485 
Transfers out - - - - 
Totalcharges to appropriations 224.948 268.415 260687 7.728 

Budgetary firnd ba1ance, June 30 - - - - 

See notes to required supplementary information. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

NOTE 1 BUDGETARY REPORTING 

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 34 requires budgetary 
comparison schedules for the General Fund and each major Special Revenue Fund that has a 
legally adopted annual budget. The schedules compare the original and final appropriated 
budgets to actual budget results for the Council s fiscal year. Positive and negative variances 
between the final budget and actual amounts are also presented. 

The budget information presented in this section of required supplementary information 
applies to major governmental funds for which annual budgets were adopted. Budgetary 
information for Nonmajor funds has not been included anywhere in these financial 
statements. 

The Council follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data that has been 
presented as required supplementary infonnation in these fmancial statements. 

. GOEA notifies the Council each year as to the funding levels for each ofits programs. 

• Management makes revenue projections based on the revenue information provided 
by GOEA, grants from other agencies, program service fees, public support 
(including client contributions), interest income, and other miscellaneous sources. 

• Management develops expenditure projections using historical information and 
changes to the upcoming year that management is aware of at the time of budget 
preparation. 

• Once the information has been obtained to project revenues and expenditures, the 
Councils Executive Director and Finance Director prepare a proposed budget based 
on the projections. The proposed budget is submitted to the Board of Directors 
for final approval. 

• The Board of Directors reviews and adopts the budget for the next fiscal year at 
a regularly scheduled board of directors ineeting before May 3 1 of the current 
fiscal year. 

• The adopted budget is forwarded to the Governors Office of Elderly Affairs 
(GOEA) for coinpliance approval. 

• Unused budgeted amounts lapse at the end of each fiscal year (June 30). However, 
if a grant or contract is not coinpleted by June 30, the Council will automatically 
budget funds in the next fiscal year to complete the grant or contract. An example 
where this might occur is when vehicles are acquired under federal matching 
programs. The inatch might be made in one year and the vehicles delivered in 
another year. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

NOTE 1 BUDGETARY REPORT1NG (Continued) 

• The budget is prepared on a modified accrual basis, consistent with the basis of 
accounting, for comparability ofbudgeted and actual revenues and expenditures. 

• Budgeted amounts included in the accompanying financial statements include the 
original adopted budget amounts and all subsequent amendments. During the fiscal 
year, lnanagement amended the Council s budget at a board lneeting, using a 
procedure similar to the one used to approve the original budget. 

• Actual amounts are compared to budgeted amounts periodically during the fiscal 
year as a management control device. 

• The Council may transfer funds between line items as often as required but inust 
obtain compliance approval from the Governors Office of Elderly Affairs for funds 
received under grants froin this state agency. As part of its grant awards, GOEA 
requires the Council to amend its budget in cases where actual costs for a particular 
line item exceed the budgeted ainount by inore than 1O%, unless unrestricted funds 
are available to cover the overrun. 

• Expenditures cannot exceed budgeted revenues on an individual fund level, unless 
a large enough fund balance exists to absorb the budgeted operating deficit. 

The Council is not required by state or local law to prepare a budget for every 
program or activity it conducts. Accordingly, soine General Fund activities are not 
budgeted, particularly ifthey are deemed to be iminaterial by inanagement. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Schedule ofNon-Major Funds 
Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Title Title Utility Vaccine 
111 D 111 E NSIP MIPPA EFSP Assitance Outreach Total 

$ 8,674 $ 45,278 $ 24,457 $ 300 $ - $ - $ 11,099 $ 89,808 

- - - - 34.656 - - 34.656 

8.674 45.278 24.457 300 34.656 - 1 1,099 124,464 

REVENUES 
Intergovemmenta1: 
G3vemors Office of 
Elderly Affairs 

Department of 
llomeland Security 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDIFURES 
Current: 
Personnel 14,661 23,639 - - - 
Fringe 1,782 2,873 - - - 
Travel 31 23 - - - 
Operating services 9,547 7,097 - - - 
Operatingsupplies 21,156 1,438 - - - 
Othercosts 63 21.045 - - - 

Tota1Eqenditures 47,240 56,115 - - - 

Eess (deficiency) of (38.566) (10,837) 24,457 300 34.656 

revenues over expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 38,566 16,998 - - - 
Transfers out - (6.161) (24,457) (300) (34.656) 

Total other fìnancing sources 
and uses 38,566 10,837 (24,457) (300) (34,656) 

Net increase in fund balances - - - - - 

FUND BALANCES 

- - 38,300 
- - 4,655 
- - 54 
- - 16,644 
- - 22,594 

= 11.099 32.207 

= 11,099 114.454 

= - 10,010 

- - 55,564 

= - (65.574) 

= - (10.010) 

Beginning ofthe year - - - - - 607 - 607 

End ofthe year - - - - - S 607 S - $ 607 



NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Comparative Schedule of General Fixed Assets 
And Changes In General Fixed Assets 

Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Balance Balance 
June 30, June 30, 

2021 Additions Reclass 2022 
General fixed assets: 

Vehicles $ 127,550 $ 26,198 $ - $ 153,748 
Furniture and equipment 64,937 3,800 - 68,737 
Buildings and improvements 1,148,288 - - 1,148,288 
Land 420,000 - - 420,000 
Land improvements 18,400 - - 18,400 

Total general fixed assets S L825.004 S 29.998 $ - $ L809173 

Investment in general fixed assets: 
Property acquired with funds from - 

AAA $ 110,290 $ 29,998 $ (810) $ 139,478 
PCOA 190,195 - - 190,195 
Local, Donation, Section 16 469,876 - - 469,876 
Bingo Fund 49,467 - 810 50,277 
Facility planning and Control 959,347 - - 959,347 

Total investment 
ingeneralfixedassets S L779175 S 29998 S - $L809173 
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4 1231 East Laurel Avenue p 337-457-4146 DSFCPAS.COM 

Eunice, LA 70535 F 337-457-5060 

DARNALL SIKES 
& FREDERICK 
A CORPORATION OF CERTIFIED 

PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

OTHER LOCATIONS: 

Lafayette Morgan City Abbeville 

Independent Auditors Report on 
Intcma1 Control over Financial Rcporting and on Compliance 
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Performed in Accordance with Governrncnt Auditing Standards 

The Board of Directors 
Natchitochcs Parish Council on Aging, Inc. 
Natchitoches, Louisiana 

We have auditcd, in accordance with thc auditing standards generally accepted in thc Unitcd Statcs of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govcrnrnent Auditing Standards 
issucd by thc Comptrollcr Gcncral of thc Unitcd Statcs, thc financial statcmcnts of thc govcrnrncntal 
activitics, thc busincss-type activitics, cach major fund, and the aggregate rcmaining fund information of 
Natchitochcs Council on Aging, Inc., as of and for thc year cndcd Junc 30, 2022, and thc rclatcd notcs to 
thc fmancial statemcnts, which collectivcly comprisc Natchitoches Council on Aging, Inc. s basic financial 
statements, and have issued our rcport thcrcon dated November 14, 2022. 

Report on Interna1 Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and perfonTning our audit of thc financial statemcnts, wc considercd Natchitoches Council on 
Aging, Inc.s intcmal control ovcr fmancial rcporting (intcmal control) as a basis for dcsigning audit 
proccdures that are appropriatc in the circumstanccs for thc purpose of cxprcssing our opinions on the 
financial statements, but not for thc purpose of cxprcssing an opinion on thc cffcctivcncss of Natchitochcs 
Council on Aging, Inc. s intemal control. Accordingly, wc do not cxprcss an opinion on thc cffcctivcncss 
ofNatchitochcs Council on Aging, Inc. intemal control. 

A deficiency in internai control exists whcn thc design or operation ofa control docs not allow inanagcmcnt 
or employecs, in the normal course ofperforming their assigncd functions, to prevent, or dctect and correct, 
misstatcmcnts, on a timcly basis. A materiai weakness is a dcficicncy, or a combination of dcficicncics, in 
intcmal control, such that there is a rcasonablc possibility that a material misstatcmcnt of the cntitys 
financial statemcnts will not bc prcvcntcd, or dctcctcd and corrcctcd on a tiinely basis. A signijìcant 
deficiency is a dcficicncy, or a coinbination of dcficicncies, in intemal control that is less sevcre than a 
inaterial weakncss, yet iinportant enough to merit attention by those charged with govcmance. 

Our consideration of intcmal control was for the liinitcd purpose dcscribed in the first paragraph of this 
scction and was not dcsigncd to idcntify all dcficicncics in intcmal control that might bc matcrial 
weaknesscs or, significant deficiencies. Givcn these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
dcficicncics in intemal control that wc considcr to bc inaterial wcakncsscs. Howcvcr, matcrial wcakncsscs 
may exist that have not bccn identified. 
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Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Natchitoches Council on Aging, Inc. s financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we perfoniied tests ofits compliance with certain provisions 
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are 
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control and coiiipliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entitys intemal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity s intemal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

DarnaC Síkes & yrecíeríck 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 

Eunice, Louisiana 
November 14, 2022 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Part I: Surnmary of Auditors Results 

FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Auditors Report - Financial Statements 

An unmodified opinion has been issued on Natchitoches Parish Council on Aging, Inc.s 
financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

Deficiencies and Material Weaknesses in Intema1 Control — Financial Reporting 

No deficiencies or material weaknesses in intemal control over fmancial reporting were 
disclosed during the audit ofthe financial statements. 

Material Noncompliance - Financial Reporting 

No instances of noncompliance were noted during the audit of the financial statements. 

FEDERAL AWARDS 

This section is not applicable for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. 

Part 11: Findings Relating to an Audit in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

There were no deficiencies or material weaknesses in intemal control over financial reporting 
or instances of material noncompliance noted during the audit. 

Part 111: Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to Federal Programs 

At June 30, 2022, the Natchitoches Parish Council on Aging, Inc. did not meet the requirements 
to have a single audit in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, therefore this section is not 
applicable. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Summary Schedulc of Prior Audit Findings 
Year Ended June 30, 2022 

No prior year findings were noted; therefore, no response is necessary. 
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NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. 

Managements Corrective Action Plan 
Year Ended June 30, 2022 

No current year findings were noted; therefore, no response is necessary. 
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1231 East Laurel Avenue p 337-457-4146 DSFCPAS.COM 

Eunice, LA 70535 F 337-457-5060 

DARNALL SIKES 
& FREDERICK 
A CORPORATION OF CERTIFIED 

PURLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

OTHER LOCATIONS: 

Lafayette Morgan City Abbeville 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

To thc Govcming Board ofNatchitochcs Parish Council on Aging, Inc. (thc Council) and thc Louisiana 
Lcgislativc Auditor: 

Wc havc perfonncd thc proccdurcs cnumcratcd bclow on thc control and coinpliancc (CIC) arcas idcntificd 
in thc Louisiana Lcgislativc Auditors (LLAs) Statcwidc Agrccd-Upon Proccdurcs (SAUPs) for thc fiscal 
period July 1, 202 1 through Junc 30, 2022. Thc Council s inanagcincnt is rcsponsiblc for thosc C/C arcas 
idcntificd in thc SAUPs. 

Thc Council has agrccd to and acknowlcdgcd that thc proccdurcs performcd arc appropriatc to incct thc 
intcndcd purposc of thc cngagcmcnt, which is to perfonn spccificd proccdurcs on thc C/C arcas idcntificd 
in LLAs SAUPs for thc fiscal period july 1, 202 1 through Junc 30, 2022. Additionally, LLA has agrccd 
to and acknowlcdgcd that thc proccdurcs perfonncd arc appropriatc for its purposcs. This rcport inay not 
bc suitablc for any othcr purposc. Thc proccdurcs performcd inay not addrcss all thc itcms of intcrcst to a 
uscr of this rcport and may not mcct thc nccds of all uscrs of this rcport and, as such, uscrs arc rcsponsiblc 
for dctcrmining whcthcr thc proccdurcs perfonncd arc appropriatc for thcir purposcs. 

Thc proccdurcs and associatcd findings arc as follows: 

Written P()licieS and Procedures 

1. Obtain and inspcct thc cntity s writtcn policics and proccdurcs and obscrvc that thcy addrcss cach of 
thc following catcgorics and subcatcgorics if applicablc to public funds and thc cntity s operations: 

a) Budgeting, including prcparing, adopting, monitoring, and amcnding thc budgct 

Writtcn policics and proccdurcs wcrc obtaincd and do addrcss thc functions notcd abovc. 

b) Purchasing, including (1) how purchascs arc initiatcd; (2) how vcndors are added to thc vcndor 
list; (3) thc prcparation and approval proccss of purchasc rcquisitions and purchasc ordcrs; (4) 
controls to cnsurc compliancc with thc Public Bid Law; and (5) docuincntation rcquircd to bc 
inaintaincd for all bids and pricc quotcs. 

Writtcn policics and proccdurcs wcrc obtaincd and do address thc functions noted above. 

c) Ðisbursements, including processing, revicwing, and approving. 

Written policies and proccdures werc obtained and do address thc functions noted above. 



d) Receij,ts/Collecfions, including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, policies and 
procedures should include managements actions to determine the completeness of all collections 
for each type of revenue or agency fund additions (e.g. periodic confirmation with outside parties, 
reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number 
sequences, agency fund forfeiture monies confinTnation). 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above. 

e) Payroll/Personnel, including (1) payroll processing, (2) reviewing and approving time and 
attendance records, including leave and overtime worked, and (3) approval process for employee(s) 
rate ofpay or approval and maintenance ofpay rate schedules. 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above with the 
exception of (3) apnroval process for emnloyee(s) rate of nay or approval and maintenance of nay 
rate schedules. 

f) Contracting, including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard tenTns and 
conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process. 

Written policies and nrocedures were obtained and do not address the functions noted above. 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, f applicable), including (1) how cards are to 
be controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, (4) required approvers 
of statements, and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g., determining the reasonableness of fuel card 
purchases). 

Written policies and nrocedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above. 

h) Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar thresholds by 
category of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required approvers. 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above. 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute (R. S.) 42: 1 1 1 1- 1 12 1, 
(2) actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor possible ethics 
violations, and (4) a requirement that documentation is maintained to demonstrate that all 
employees and officials were notified of any changes to the entitys ethics policy. 

Written nolicies and nrocedures were obtained and do address the functions noted above with the 
exception of (2) actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place. (3) system to monitor possible 
ethics violations. and (4) a reciuirement that documentation is maintained to demonstrate that all 
employees and officials were notified of any changes to the entitys ethics policy. 

j) Ðebt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosure/EMMA reporting 
requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

Written policies and procedures were obtained and do not address the functions noted above. 

k) Information Technologv Ðisaster Recovery/Business Continuity, including (1) identification of 
critical data and frequency of data backups, (2) storage of backups in a separate physical location 
isolated from the network, (3) periodic testing/verification that backups can be restored, (4) use of 
antivirus software on all systems, (5) timely application of all available system and software 
patches/updates, and (6) identification of personnel, processes, and tools needed to recover 
operations after a critical event. 



Written policies and procedures wcre obtained and do address the functions noted above with the 
exception of (4) use of antivirus software on all systems and (5) timely application of all available 
system and software patches/updates. 

1) Sexual Harassment, including R. S. 42 :342-344 requirements for (1) agency responsibilities and 
prohibitions, (2) annual employee training, and (3) annual reporting. 

This section is not applicable. The Council is a non-profit entity. 

Board or Finance Committee 

2. Obtain and inspect the board/finance comniittee minutes for the fiscal period, as well as the board s 
enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the fiscal period, and: 

a) Observe that the board/finance committee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a frequency 
in accordance with the board s enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other equivalent document. 

Obtained and inspected minutes of the board for the fiscal period noting that the board met at least 
monthly in accordance with the Council s policy. 

b) For those entities reporting on the governmental accounting model, observe that the minutes 
referenced or included monthly budget-to-actual comparisons on the general fund, quarterly 
budget-to-actual, at a minimum, on proprietary funds, and semi-annual budget- to-actual, at a 
minimum, on all special revenue funds. Aiternately, for those entities reporting on the nonprofit 
accounting mode/ observe that the minutes referenced or inciudedfinanciai activily reiating to 
pubiicfunds ijthose pubiicfinds comprised more than 1O% ofthe entily coiiections during the 
fiscalperiod. 

The Council reports on the nonprofit accounting model. Observed that the minutes referenced 
financial activity relating to public funds. 

c) For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unassigned fund 
balance in the general fund. If the general fund had a negative ending unassigned fund balance in 
the prior year audit report, observe that the minutes for at least one meeting during the fiscal period 
referenced or included a formal plan to eliminate the negative unassigned fund balance in the 
general fund. 

This section is not applicable. The Council is a non-profit entity. 

Bank Reconciliations 

3. Obtain a listing of entity bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Ask management to identify the entitys main operating 
account. Select the entitys main operating account and randomly select 4 additional accounts (or all 
accounts if less than 5). Randomly select one month from the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the 
corresponding bank statement and reconciliation for each selected account, and observe that: 

a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related 
statement closing date (e.g., initialed and dated or electronically logged); 

Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 months of the related 
statement closing date. 



b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management/board member who does not 
handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation (e.g., initialed and 
dated, electronically logged); and 

Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management/board member who does not 
handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation. 

c) Management has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling items that have been 
outstanding for more than 12 months from the statement closing date, if applicable. 

There were no reconciling items noted that were outstanding for more than 12 months fronri the 
statement closing date. 

Collections (excluding electronicfunds transfers) 

4. Obtain a listing ofdeposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cashlchecks/money orders (cash) 
are prepared and inanagements representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 deposit 
sites (or all deposit sites ifless than 5). 

Obtained a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period, and inanageinent provided representation that 
the listing is complete. Selected all deposit sites as there were less than 5. 

For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection locations and managements representation 
that the listing is complete. Randoinly select one collection location for each deposit site (i.e. 5 
collection locations for 5 deposit sites), obtain and inspect written policies and procedures relating to 
einployee job duties (if no written policies or procedures, inquire of einployees about their job duties) 
at each collection location, and observe that job duties are properly segregated at each collection 
location such that: 

a) Employees that are responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

Employees responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

b) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for preparing/inaking bank 
deposits, unless another einployee/official is responsible for reconciling collection docuinentation 
(e.g. pre-numbered receipts) to the deposit. 

Employees responsible for collecting cash are responsible for preparing/making bank deposits. 
however another einployee  is responsible for reconciling collection documentation to the deposit. 

c) Each einployee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for posting collection entries to 
the general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is responsible for 
reconciling ledger postings to each other and to the deposit. 

Employees responsible for collecting cash are not responsible for posting collection entries to the 
general ledger. 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger andlor subsidiary 
ledgers, by revenue source andlor agency fund additions, are not responsible for collecting cash, 
unless another einployee/official verifies the reconciliation. 

Employees responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger are not responsible for 
collecting cash. 



6. Obtain from management a copy of the bond or insurance policy for theft covering all employees who 
have access to cash. Observe that the bond or insurance policy for theft was enforced during the fiscal 
period. 

Employees who have access to cash are covered by an insurance policy for theft. 

7. Randomly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for procedure #3 under 
Bank Reconciliations above (select the next deposit date chronologically if no deposits were made 

on the dates randomly selected and randomly select a deposit ifmultiple deposits are made on the same 
day). Aiternateiy, the practitioner may use a source document other than bank statements when 
seiecting the deposit datesfor testing, such as a cash coiiection iog, daily revenue report, receipt book, 
etc. Obtain supporting documentation for each ofthe 10 deposits and: 

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 

Not applicable as all collections tested were noncash and were checks received through the mail. 

b) Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system reports, and other related collection 
documentation to the deposit slip. 

Traced supnorting documentation to the deposit slip noting no exceptions. 

c) Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

Traced the deposit slip totals to the actual deposit per the bank statement noting no exceptions. 

d) Observe that the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the collection location 
(within one week ifthe depository is more than 10 miles from the collection location or the deposit 
is less than $ 100 and the cash is stored securely in a locked safe or drawer). 

Observed that the denosits were made within one business day ofreceint at the collection location. 

e) Trace the actual deposit per the bank statement to the general ledger. 

Traced the actual deposits per the bank statement to the general ledger noting no exceptions. 

Non-Payroll Ðisbursements (excluding cardpurchases/payments, travel reimbursements, andpetty cash 
purchases) 

8. Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 locations (or all locations if less than 5). 

Obtained a listing of locations that process nayments  for the fiscal period, and management provided 
renresentation that the listing is comnlete. Selected all locations that nrocess nayments as there were 
less than 5. 

9. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain a listing of those employees involved with non-
payroll purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and procedures relating to employee 
job duties (if the agency has no written policies and procedures, inquire of employees about their job 
duties), and observe that job duties are properly segregated such that: 

a) At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a purchase, and 
placing an order/making the purchase. 

Obtained written policies and procedures and observed that job duties are properly segregated 
regarding the functions noted above. 



b) At least two employees are involved in processing and approving payments to vendors. 

Obtained written policies and procedures and observed that job duties are properly segregated 
regarding the functions noted above. 

c) The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited from adding/modifying vendor 
files, unless another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes to vendor files. 

Obtained written policies and procedures and observed that job duties are properly segregated 
regarding the functions noted above. 

d) Either the employee/official responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives the signed 
checks to an employee to mail who is not responsible for processing payments. 

Obtained written policies and procedures and observed that job duties are properly segregated 
regarding the functions noted above. 

10. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain the entitys non-payroll disbursement transaction 
population (excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain managements representation that 
the population is complete. Randomly select 5 disbursements for each location, obtain supporting 
documentation for each transaction and: 

a) Observe that the disbursement matched the related original itemized invoice and that supporting 
documentation indicates that deliverables included on the invoice were received by the entity. 

Observed that the disbursements matched the related original itemized invoice and that supporting 
documentation indicates that deliverables on the invoice were received by the Council. 

b) Observe that the disbursement documentation included evidence (e.g., initial/date, electronic 
logging) of segregation of duties tested under #9, as applicable. 

Observed that the disbursement documentation included evidence of segregation of duties tested. 

Credit Cards/Ðebit Cards/Fuel Cards/P-Cards 

1 1. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-cards 
(cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons who maintained 
possession of the cards. Obtain management s representation that the listing is complete. 

Obtained from inanagement a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and P-cards 
for the fiscal period and the numbers and names of persons who maintained possession of cards, and 
management provided representation that the listing is complete. 

12. Using the listing prepared by inanagement, randornly select 5 cards (or all cards ifless than 5) that were 
used during the fiscal period. Randomly select one inonthly stateinent or coinbined stateinent for each 
card (for a debit card, randoinly select one monthly bank statement), obtain supporting docuinentation, 
and: 

a) Observe that there is evidence that the inonthly stateinent or coinbined statement and supporting 
documentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/debit card purchases, exception reports for 
excessive fuel card usage) was reviewed and approved, in writing (or electronically approved), by 
someone other than the authorized card holder. 

Observed that there was evidence that the monthly statement and supporting documentation was 
reviewed and approved, in writing by soineone other than the authorized card holder. 



b) Observe that financc chargcs and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 

Observed that there were no finance charues or late fees assessed on the selected statements. 

13. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #12 above, excluding fuel cards, 
randomly select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 10) from each statement, and obtain 
supporting documentation for the transactions (i.e. each card should have 10 transactions subject to 
testing). For each transaction, observe that it is supported by (1) an original iternized receipt that 
identifies precisely what was purchased, (2) written documentation ofthe business/public purpose, and 
(3) documentation of the individuals participating in meals (for meal charges only). For missing 
receipts, the practitioner should describe the nature of the transaction and note whether management 
had a compensating control to address rnissing receipts, such as a rnissing receipt statement that is 
subject to increased scrutiny. 

Observed that all transactions tested were supported by an original iternized receipt that identifies 
precisely what was purchased and written documentation of the business/public purpose. There were 
no meal charges tested. 

Travel and Travel-Related Expense Reimbursements (excluding card transactions) 

14. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements during the 
fiscal period and management s representation that the listing or general ledger is complete. Randomly 
select 5 reimbursements, obtain the related expense reimbursement forms/prepaid expense 
documentation of each selected reimbursement, as well as the supporting documentation. For each of 
the 5 reimbursements selected: 

a) Ifreimbursed using a per diem, observe that the approved reimbursement rate is no more than those 
rates established either by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services Administration 
(www. gsa. gov). 

Observed that approved reimbursement rates were no more than those establishments by the State 
of Louisiana or the U. S. General Services Administration. 

b) If reimbursed using actual costs, observe that the reimbursement is supported by an original 
item1zed receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased. 

Not applicable as all travel and travel-related reimbursements tested were reimbursed at a per diem 
rate and not actual costs. 

c) Observe that each reiinbursement is supported by documentation of the business/public purpose 
(for meal charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those individuals 
participating) and other documentation required by written policy (procedure #lh). 

Observed that each reimbursement is supported by docuinentation of the business/public purpose 
and other documentation reuuired by written policy. 

d) Observe that each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by soineone other than 
the person receiving reimbursement. 

Observed that each reiinbursement was reviewed and approved in writing. by someone other than 
the person receiving the reimburseinent. 



Contracts 

15. Obtain frorn rnanagement a listing of all agreements/contracts for professional services, materials and 
supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed during the fiscal period. 
Aiternately, the practitioner may use an equivalent seiection source, such as an active vendor iist. 
Obtain management s representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 contracts (or all 
contracts if less than 5) from the listing, excluding the practitioners contract, and: 

a) Observe that the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (e.g., solicited 
quotes or bids, advertised), ifrequired by law. 

Observed that the contracts were not reciuired to be bid in accordance with Louisiana Public Bid 
Law. 

b) Observe that the contract was approved by the goveming body/board, if required by policy or law. 

Observed that the contracts were approved by the board. 

c) If the contract was amended (e.g. change order), observe that the original contract terms provided 
for such an amendment and that amendments were made in compliance with the contract tenns 
(e.g. if approval is required for any amendment was approval documented). 

One contract was amended. Observed that the original contract tenns provided for such an 
amendment and that it was made in compliance with the contract terrns. 

d) Randornly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain the 
supporting invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe that the invoice and related 
payment agreed to the terms and conditions of the contract. 

Randomly selected one nayment from each of the contracts, and observed that the invoice and 
payment agreed to the tenns and conditions of the contract. 

Payroll and Personnel 

16. Obtain a listing of employees and officials employed during the fiscal period and management s 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 employees or officials, obtain related 
paid salaries and personnel files, and agree paid salaries to authorized salaries/pay rates in the personnel 
files. 

Obtained a listing of employees  and officials employed during the fiscal period, and management 
provided representation that the listing is complete. Randoinly selected 5 einployees, and 4 einployees 
naid salaries agreed to the authorized salaries/nay rates in the nersonnel files. 1 emnloyees naid salary 
did not agree to the authorized pay rate in the personnel file. 

17. Random1y select one pay period during the fiscal period. For the 5 employees or officials selected 
under #16 above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay period, and: 

a) Observe that all selected employees or officials docuinented their daily attendance and leave (e.g., 
vacation, sick, coinpensatory). (Note: Generally, officials are not eligible to eam leave and do not 
document their attendance and leave. However, ifthe official is eaming leave according to a policy 
andlor contract, the official should docuinent his/her daily attendance and leave.) 

Observed that all selected employees  documented their daily attendance and leave. 

b) Observe that supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees or officials. 



Observed that supervisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected employees and 
officials. 

c) Observe that any leave accrued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entitys cumulative 
leave records. 

Observed that any leave accrued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entitys 
cumulative leave records. 

d) Observe that the rate paid to the employees or officials agree to the authorized salary/pay rate found 
within the personnel file. 

Observed that the rate paid to the employees  and officials agree to the authorized salary/pay rate 
found within the personnel file for 4 employees tested. Observed that the rate paid to 1 employee 
did not agree to the pay rate found within the personnel file. 

18. Obtain a listing of those employees or officials that received termination payments during the fiscal 
period and managements representation that the list is complete. Randomly select two employees or 
officials, obtain related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in managements termination 
payment calculations and the entity policy on termination payments. Agree the hours to the employee 
or officials cumulate leave records, agree the pay rates to the employee or officials authorized pay 
rates in the employee or officials personnel files, and agree the termination payment to entity policy. 

Management asserted that there were no employees  or officials that received termination payments 
during the fiscal period. 

19. Obtain managements representation that employer and employee portions ofthird-party payroll related 
amounts (e.g. payroll taxes, retirement contributions, health insurance prerniums, gamishments, 
workers compensation premiums, etc.) have been paid, and any associated forrns have been filed, by 
required deadlines. 

Managernent provided representation that ernployer  and employee portions of third-party payroll 
related arnounts have been paid. and any associated forms have been filed, by reuuired deadlines. 

Ethics 

20. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #16 under Payroll and Personnel 
above obtain ethics documentation from management, and: 

a) Observe that the documentation dernonstrates each employee/official cornpleted one hour of ethics 
training during the fiscal period. 

4 employees  selected for testing did have documentation to demonstrate that the reuuired ethics 
training was cornpleted. 1 employee tested did not have documentation to demonstrate that the 
reuuired ethics training was completed. However, this employee was no longer employed with the 
Council on the date that the Council reuuired their employees to perfonTn annual ethics training. 

b) Observe that the entity maintains documentation which demonstrates each employee and official 
were notified of any changes to the entity s ethics policy during the fiscal period, as applicable. 

No changes were rnade to the entitys ethics policy during the fiscal year. 



Ðebl Service 

2 1. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes and other debt instruments issued during the fiscal period and 
management s representation that the listing is complete. Select all debt instruments on the listing, 
obtain supporting documentation, and observe that State Bond Cornmission approval was obtained for 
each debt instrument issued. 

Management asserted that there were no bonds/notes and other debt instruments issued during the fiscal 
period. 

22. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and managements 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond/note, inspect debt covenants, 
obtain supporting documentation for the reserve balance and payments, and agree actual reserve 
balances and payments to those required by debt covenants (including contingency funds, short-lived 
asset funds, or other funds required by the debt covenants). 

Obtained a listing of notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period, and management provided 
representation that the listing is complete. Inspected debt covenants noting no reserve balance reuuired. 
Agreed payments to those reciuired by debt covenants. 

Fraud Notice 

23. Obtain a listing of rnisappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and 
management s representation that the listing is complete. Select all misappropriations on the listing, 
obtain supporting documentation, and observe that the entity reported the rnisappropriation(s) to the 
legislative auditor and the Government attomey of the parish in which the entity is domiciled. 

Management asserted that there were no misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal 
period. 

24. Observe that the entity has posted on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 24:523.1 
conceming the reporting ofrnisappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse ofpublic funds. 

Observed that the Council has posted on its premises the reguired notice. The Council does not have 
the reguired notice posted on its website. 

Information Technology Ðisaster Recovery/Business Continuity 

25. Perform the following procedures, verbally discuss the results with management, and report We 
performed the procedure and discussed the results with management. 

a) Obtain and inspect the entitys most recent documentation that it has backed up its critical data (if 
no written documentation, inquire ofpersonnel responsible for backing up critical data) and observe 
that such backup occurred within the past week. Ifbackups are stored on a physical medium (e.g., 
tapes, CDs), observe evidence that backups are encrypted before being transported. 

We performed the procedure and discussed the results with management. 

b) Obtain and inspect the entitys most recent documentation that it has testedlverified that its backups 
can be restored (ifno written documentation, inquire ofpersonnel responsible for testing/verifying 
backup restoration) and observe evidence that the test/verification was successfully performed 
within the past 3 months. 



We performcd thc proccdurc and discusscd thc rcsults with managcmcnt. 

c) Obtain a listing of thc cntitys computcrs currcntly in usc, and thcir rclatcd locations, and 
managcmcnt s rcprcscntation that thc listing is complctc. Randomly scicct 5 computcrs and 
obscrvc whilc managcmcnt dcmonstratcs that thc scicctcd computcrs havc currcnt and activc 
antivirus softwarc and that thc operating systcm and accounting systcm softwarc in usc arc 
currcntly supportcd by thc vcndor. 

Wc perforrncd thc proccdurc and discusscd thc rcsults with managcmcnt. 

Sexual Harassment 

This scction is not applicablc. Thc Council is a non-profit cntity. 

26. Using thc 5 randornly scicctcd cmployccs/officials from proccdurc #16 undcr Payroll and Pcrsonncl 
abovc, obtain scxual harassmcnt training documcntation from managcmcnt, and obscrvc that thc 
documcntation dcmonstratcs cach cmploycc/official complctcd at lcast onc hour of scxual harassmcnt 
training during thc calcndar ycar. 

27. Obscrvc that thc cntity has postcd its scxual harassmcnt policy and complaint proccdurc on its wcbsitc 
(or in a conspicuous location on thc cntity s prcrniscs if thc cntity docs not havc a wcbsitc). 

28. Obtain thc cntity s annual scxual harassmcnt rcport for thc currcnt fiscal period, obscrvc that thc rcport 
was datcd on or bcforc Fcbruary 1, and obscrvc that it includcs thc applicablc rcquircmcnts of R. S. 
42:344: 

a) Numbcr and perccntagc of public scrvants in thc agcncy who havc complctcd thc training 
rcquircmcnts; 

b) Numbcr of scxual harassmcnt complaints rcccivcd by thc agcncy; 

c) Numbcr of complaints which rcsultcd in a fmding that scxual harassmcnt occurrcd; 

d) Nuinbcr ofcomplaints in which thc fmding of scxual harassmcnt rcsultcd in disciplinc or corrcctivc 
action; and 

c) Ainount of tiine it took to resolvc cach cornplaint. 

Wc wcrc cngagcd by thc Council to perform this agrccd-upon proccdurcs cngagcmcnt and conductcd our 
cngagcincnt in accordancc with attcstation standards cstablishcd by thc Aincrican lnstitutc of Ccrtificd 
Public Accountants and applicablc standards of Government Auditing Standards. Wc wcrc not cngagcd to 
and did not conduct an cxamination or rcvicw cngagcincnt, thc objcctivc of which would bc thc cxprcssion 
of an opinion or conclusion, rcspcctivcly, on thosc C/C arcas idcntificd in thc SAUPs. Accordingly, wc do 
not cxprcss such an opinion or conclusion. Had wc perfonncd additional proccdurcs, othcr mattcrs rnight 
havc coinc to our attcntion that would havc bccn rcportcd to you. 

Wc arc rcquircd to bc indcpcndcnt ofthc Council and to incct our othcr cthical rcsponsibilitics, in accordancc 
with thc rcicvant cthical rcquircmcnts rclatcd to our agrccd-upon proccdurcs cngagcmcnt. 

This rcport is intcndcd solcly to dcscribc thc scopc of tcsting performcd on thosc C/C arcas idcntificd in thc 
SAUPs, and thc rcsult of that tcsting, and not to providc an opinion on control or compliancc. Accordingly, 



this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is 
distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

DariuCC Síkes & yrecíeríck 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 

Eunice, Louisiana 
November 14, 2022 



NATCHITOCHES PARISH COUNCIL ON AGING 
1016 Keyser Avenue 

Natchitoches, La. 71457 
Phone (31.8)357-3250 Fax (318)357-2424 

November 14, 2022 

Darnell, Sikes & Frederick 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 
Eunice, Louisiana 

The following is managements response to the 2022 AUP report submitted for the Board of Directors of 
Natchitoches Parish Council on Aging, Inc. 

Written Policies and Procedures 

1 e) The Payroll/personnel section does not include the following: 
- approval process for employee(s) rate of pay or approval and maintenance of pay rate 

schedules 

Response: policies and procedures will be updated and include the required language. 

1 f) The Contracting section does not include the following: 
- types of services requiring written contracts 
- standard terms and conditions 
- legal review 
- approval process 
- monitoring process 

Response: Policies and procedures will be updated and include the required language. 

li) The Ethics section does not include the following: 
- actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place 
- system to monitor possible ethics violations 
- a requirement that documentation is maintained to demonstrate that all employees and 

officials were notified of any changes to the entitys ethics policy 

Response: Policies and procedures will be updated and include the required language. 

lj) The Debt Service section does not include the following: 
- debt issuance approval 

Response: policies and procedures will be updated and include the required language. 

1 k) The Information Technology Disaster Recovery/Business Continuity section does not include the 
following: 

- use of antivirus software on all systems 
- timely application of all available system and software patches/updates 

Response: Policies and procedures will be updated and include the required language. 



Payroll 

16) Obtained related paid salaries and personnel files. Authorized pay rate in the personnel file did not 
agree to paið salary for one employee tested. 

Response: Management will ensure that authorized pay rates in the personnel files will agree to 
paid salaries for employees. 

17d) Selected one pay period during the fiscal period. Observed that the rate paid for one employee 
tested ðid not agree to the authorized pay rate found within the personnel file. 

Response: Management will ensure that rates paid for employees will agree to authorized pay rates 
found within the personnel files. 

Fraud Notice 

24) The Agency s website does not have the notice required by R.S. 24:523. 1 concerning the reporting 
ofmisappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse ofpublic funds. 

Response: The website will be upðated to include the required notice by R.S. 24:523. 1. 
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